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  A Commerce graduate

 Enrich the technical aspects
 of the business

 Skillfully guided the company’s
  growth strategy 

  Later shifted his business to
  Hyderabad

  Started Filatex Fashions Ltd
  in 1997

  Hails from a renowned 
  business family from Kolkata

>>
....for a Growth Oriented tomorrow !

3202GO

Mr. PRABHAT SETHIA
Managing Director
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NOTICE OF THE TWENTY SEVENTHANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty SeventhAnnual General Mee�ngof FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED 
(CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158) will be held at 10.00. a.m.onThursday, the 30th day of September 2021 
to transact the following:  

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modificaca�on(sthe following rg resolu�o as 
Ordinary Resolu�ons:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2021:
To receive consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021, Statement of Profit & 
Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Auditors and 
Directors thereon.

2. To Re-appointment of Mrs.Prabhat Sethia (DIN:00699415), as a Director liable to re�e by rotaa�on: 
“RESOLVED THATMrs. Prabhat Sethia (DIN:00699415), who re�es by rotaa�oand being eligible offers 
herself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company liable to re�e by 
rota�on”

3.Declara�onof dividend on equity shares:
“RESOLVED THAT a dividend of  Rs.0.02 ps per equity share of Rs.5/- each (0.04%) for the financial year 
2020-21, as recommended by the Board, be and is hereby approved and declared.”

4. Appointment of M/s, M M REDDY & Co., Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad as Auditors of the 
Company and to fix their remuneraa�on: 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any re-enactment or modificaa�othereto), and such other 
applicable provisions, if any, M/s M M Reddy & Co., Chartered Accounts Hyderabad (FRN: 010371S)  be 
and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, at a remunera�onas may be mutually 
agreed to, between the Board of Directors and M/s. M M Reddy & Co.,, plus applicable taxes, out-of-pocket 
expenses, travelling and other expenses, in connec�onwith the work of audit to be carried out by them, to 

thhold office of Statutory Auditor r �the conclusion of this 27 Annual General MeeMeetung uthe conclusion 
thof 32  Annual General Mee�ng.

CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158
Regd. Office: MayFair Gardens, 8-2-682/3/A & 3B Flat No 201,
2nd Floor, Road No. 12, Banjara Hills Hyderabad, TG. 500034.

Tel: 040-667948931, Fax No. 040-66748930
Website: www.filatexfashionslimited.com, Email: unisox@yahoo.com

CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158
Regd. Office: MayFair Gardens, 8-2-682/3/A & 3B Flat No 201,
2nd Floor, Road No. 12, Banjara Hills Hyderabad, TG. 500034.

Tel: 040-667948931, Fax No. 040-66748930
Website: www.filatexfashionslimited.com, Email: unisox@yahoo.com
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Notes:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND 
VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. 

Proxies, in order to be efffecte, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the meeee�ng.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fi� and holding in the 
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying vo�ng 
rights.  A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company 
carrying vo�ngrights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a 
proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representa� es to aaend the Meeee�are 
requested to send to the Company a cer�fie true copy of the Board R Resolu� authorizing their 
representa� e to aaend and vote on their behalf at the Meeee�ng.

3. The no�ceof AGM is being sent to those members / beneficial owners whose name will appear in 
rdthe register of members / list of beneficiaries received from the depositories as on 03 September, 

2021.

4. Members are requested to update their preferred e-mail ids with the Company / DPs / RTA, which 
will be used for the purpose of future communica�ons.Membes whose e-mail id is not registered 
with theCompany are being sent physical copies of the No�ceof27th Annual General Meee� , 
AnnualReport, no�ceof e-vvo�netc. at their registered addressthrough h permed mode.

Members whose e-mail ids are registered with the Company and who wish to receive printed copy 
of the Annual Report may send their request to the Company at its registered office address or to 
the RTA, M/s. Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited, Registered office: RTA, M/s. Link inin�India 
Private Limited, C-101, 247 Park, LBS Marg, Vikhroli West, Mumbai 400083. Maharastra India..

5. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Sec�on102 of the Companies Act, 2013, relaa�nto the 
Special Business to be transacted at the mee�ngis annexed hereto.

6. In case of joint holders atending the Meee� , only such joint holder who is higher in the order of 
names will be en�tledto vote.

7. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying No�ce and Statement are open for 
inspec�onby the Members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except 
Saturdays, during the business hours up to the date of the Mee�ng.

8. The Company has no�fied t t the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will be closed 
th th

from24  September 2021to30  September, 2021 (both days inclusive) in connec�onwith the 
ensuing Annual General Mee�ng.

Pursuant to the Secretarial Standards no�fied by ICSI under Sec�on 205 of the Companies Act, 2013 which i ff eff e from 1st  July, 2015, 
Shareholders may please note that no Gi�s/ Complime ts shall be distributed at the venue of the meee�ng. Shareholders are requested

 

to note that 
accompanying guests/ family members otherthen shareholder/ proxy are not allowed to atend the meee�ng.
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S.No. Details of the Unpaid Dividend 
Accounts 

Date of 
declara�on 

Due date to transfer 
to IEPF 

1 

 

Nil

 

Nil

 

2 

Unpaid Dividend A/c 2013-14 Nil Nil 

3 

Unpaid Dividend A/c 2014-15 Nil Nil 

4 

Unpaid Dividend A/c 2015-16 Nil Nil 

5 

Unpaid Dividend A/c 2016-17 Nil Nil 

6 

Unpaid Dividend A/c 2017-18 Nil Nil 

7 

Unpaid Dividend A/c 201

Unpaid Dividend A/c 201

8

9

-

-

19

20

 

 
21-10-2019 23-12-2026 

10 Details of Unclaimed Shares:
The details of shares remaining unclaimed in the unclaimed suspense account are furnished in 
Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual Report.

11 Members holding shares in dematerialized mode are requested to instruct their respec� e 
Depository Par�cipa ts regarding Bank Accounts in which they wish to receive the dividend.   
However, the Bank details as furnished by the respec� e Depositories to your Company will be used 
for the purpose of distribu�on of dividend and other enn�tlem ts through NaNa�onElectronic 
Clearing Service (NECS) or any other method of direct credit as directed by the Stock Exchanges.Your 
Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agents will not act on any direct request from Members 
holding shares in dematerialized form for change/dele�onof such Bank details.

12 Members holding shares in physical form, are requested to inform the Company/ Registrar 
and Share Transfer Agents –Link in�meIndia Private Limited (Linkinn�meof any change in their 
addresses immediately for future communica�onat their correct addresses and  Members holding 
shares in demat form are requested to no�y change of address and bank mandates to their 
Depository Par�cipa ts.

13 Members holding shares in iden� al order of names in more than one folio are requested to 
write to the Company's Share Transfer Agents to enable them to consolidate their holdings into one 
folio.

14 As required under Regulaton 36(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulaaons, 2015  brief 
informa�on/esume, nature of their eexper�sin specific ic func�o areas, names of companies in 
which they hold directorships and memberships / chairmanships of Board Commitees, shareholding 
(in case of Non-execu� e Director)  and relaa�onshipbetween directors inter-se, of Directorsbeing 
appointed/reappointed, are annexed.Mr. Prabhat Sethia and Mrs. Sangeeta Se�aae relaates of each 
other.

15 Members requiring any clarificaa�on/formama�on any report/statements, are requested to 

31

9.  In terms of Sec�on125 of the Companies Act, 2013, the amount of dividend remaining unpaid or    
unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to the unpaid dividend account, will be 
transferred as per the details men�onedbelow to the Investor Educaa�oand Prototec�Fund (IEPF).Since 
the members who have not encashed their dividend warrant for respec�e financial years, are requested 
to write to the Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agents before said below due date. ensuing Annual 
General Mee�ng.
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send their queries to the Registered Office of the Company, at least 10 days before the date of the AGM.

16.Members are requested to quote their folio numbers/ DP ID and Client ID numbers in all 
correspondence with the Company and the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.

17.The Securi�esand Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 
Account Number (PAN) by every par�cipa t in  securi�e market.  Members holding shares in 
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Par�cipa ts with 
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts.  Members holding shares in physical form can 
submit their PAN to the Company / Sharex.

18. In compliance with the provisions of Sec�on108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made 
thereunder read with Regula�on44 of SEBI (LODR) Regulaa�ons2015, Members have been provided 
with the facility to cast their vote electronically, through the e-vo�ngservices from a place other than 
the venue of the Mee�ng(“remote e-vvo� ”) provided by by Central Depository Services (India) 
Limited, India at www.evo�ngindia. om on all rresolu�onset forth in this s No�ce.

19. In terms of provisions of Sec�on107 of the Companies Act, 2013, since the Company is 
providing the facility of remote e-vo�ngto the shareholders, there shall be no vvo�nby show of hands 
at the AGM. The facility for ballot / polling paper shall be made available at the Mee�ngand the 
members atending the Meee�nwho have not cast their vote by remote e-v-vo� shall be eligible  to 
vote at the Mee�ngthrough ballot / polling paper.

20. The shareholders can opt for only one mode of vo�ngi.e. remote e-vvo�nor physical polling 
at the mee�ng.In case of vvo�nby both the modes, vote casted through remote e-v-vo� will be 
considered final and vvo�nthrough physical ballot will not be considered. The members who have cast 
their vote by remote e-vo�ngmay also aaend the Meeee�ng.

th21. No�ceof the 27 Annual General Meee�nof the Company, inter alia, indicaca�the process 
and manner of e-vo�ngis being sent to all the members whose email IDs are registered with the 
Company/Depository Par�cipa ts(s) for communicaa�opurposes through electronic mode unless any 
member has requested for a physical copy of the same.

22. For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the No�ceof 
th

the 27 Annual General Mee�ngof the Company, inter alia, indicaa�nthe process and manner of e-
vo�ngis being sent through the  permied mode. 

23. Mr.Vinod Sakaram, a Practsing Company Secretary (ACS:23285; CP:8345) has been 
appointed as the    Scru�nier to  scru�ne the e-v-vo� process in a fair and transparent manner and 
he has communicated his willingness to be appointed and will be available for same purpose.

24. The remote e-vo�ngfacility will be available during the following period:

               Commencement of remote e-vo�n               : From 10:00 a.m. (IST) on 27thSep, 2021
th

                End of remote e-vo�ng                                   : Upto 4:00 p.m. (IST) on 29 Sep, 2021
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For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

 

Enter  your  10  digit  alpha-numeric  *PAN  issued  by  Income  Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical 
shareholders)

 
 

·

 

Members   who   have   not   updated   their   PAN   with   the 
Company/Depository Par�cipa t are requested to use the first two lelers of 
their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.
·

 
In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable 

number of 0’s before the nu mber afer the first two characters of the name in 
CAPITAL leters. Eg. If your name is

 
Ramesh

 
Kumar

 
with

 
sequence

number
 

1
 

then
 

enter
 

RA00000001 in the PAN field.
 

Dividend  

Bank  
Details  
OR  Date of 
Birth (DOB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of  Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format)
as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
·  If  both  the  details  are  not  recorded  with  the  depository  or company 
please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank deta ils field as 
men�oned in instruc�on (v).

 The remote e-vo�ngwill not be allowed beyond the aforesaid date and  �m and the e-v-vo�ng   
module shall be disabled by evo�ngindia.om upon expiry of aforesaid period.

25. The vo�ngrights of Members for e-vvo�nand for physical v vo� at the meemeetshall be 
in propor�onto the paid up value of their shares in the equity share capital of the Company as on 
cut-o ffdate i.e. 23rdSeptember, 2021.

26. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of 
rd

beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on the Cut-o ffdate i.e 23 September, 2021 shall 
only be en�tledto avail the facility of remote e-vvo�n/ physical v vo�ng.

27. The instruc�onsfor e-vvo�nare as under:
The instruc�onsfor shareholders vvo�nelectronically are as under:

(I)     The vo�ngperiod begins on 27-09-2021  10 AM  and ends on 29-09-2021 04 PM During this period 
shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on 

rdthe cut-o ffdate 23  September, 2021 may cast their vote electronically. The e-vvo�nmodule shall be 
disabled by CDSL for vo�ngthereaaer.
(ii)     Shareholders who have already voted prior to the mee�ngdate would not be enn�tleto vote at 
the mee�ngvenue.
(iii) The shareholders should log on to the e-vo�ngwebsite  .www.evotingindia.com
(iv) Click on Shareholders.
(v) Now Enter your User ID
a.  For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b.  For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 
Company.
(vi) Next enter the Image Verificaa�oas displayed and Click on Login.
(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to  www.evotingindia.com 
and voted on an earlier vo�ngof any company, then your exiss�npassword is to be used.
(viii) If you are a first  �muser follow the steps given below:
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(ix)Afer entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(x)Members holding shares in phy sical form will then directly r each the Company selec�on screen. 
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Crea�on'menu wherein they 
are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this 
password is to be also used by the demat holders for vo�ngfor rresolu�on of any other company on which 
they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-vo�ng through CDSL plaaorm. It is s trongly 
recommended not to share your password with any other per son and take utmost care to keep your 
password confidenn�al.

(xi)For Members holding shares in ph ysical form, the details can be used only for e-vo�ng on the 
resolu�ons contained in this  No�ce.

(xii)Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

(xiii)On the vo�ng page, you will see “RE SOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the  op�on 
“YES/NO” for vo�ng. Select the  op�o YES or NO as desired. The e op� YES implies that you assent to the 
Resolu�onand  op�o NO implies that you dissent to the R Resolu�on.

(xiv)Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the en�e RResolu�ode tails.

(xv) Afer  selec�n the r resolu� you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmairmabox will 
be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” 
and accordingly modify your vote.

(xvi)Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolu�on, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.

(xvii)You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” op�on on the VVo�npage.

(xviii)If a demat account holder has forgot en the login password then Enter the User ID and the  image  
verificaa�oncode  and  click  on  Forgot  Password  &  enter  the  details  as prompted by the system.

(xix)Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians
 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required 
to log on to and register themselves as Corporates.www.evotingindia.com 
· A scanned copy of the Registra�onF orm bearing the stamp and sign of the enn�t should be emailed to  
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
· Afer r eceiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. 
The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.
· The     list     of     accounts     link ed     in     the     login     should     be     mailed     to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.
· A scanned copy of the Board Resolu�on and Power of AAorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of 
the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scru�ni er to verify the same.

(xx)In c ase you ha ve any queries or issues r egarding e-vo�n , you may refer the Frequen tly Asked  
Ques�ons  (“FAQs”)  and  e-vvo�n manual  available  at  , under help p sec� or www.evotingindia.com
write an email to  helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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Details of Directors seeking re-appointment in the forthcoming Annual General Mee�ng 

(Pursuant to Regula�on 36(3) of SEBI (ODR) RRegula�ons, 2015)  
 

* EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 2

PRABHAT SETHIA (DIN 00699415) As regards re-appointment of PRABHAT SETHIA referred to in item no. 2 
of the No�ce;following necessary disclosures are made for the informaa�oof the Members: 
Informa�onabout the Appointee:
PRABHAT SETHIA, Aged 60, Graduate, has more than 32 years of rich experience in the field of  Spinning 
industry. He is providing guidance and mentoring the management of the company to execute 
andimplement future growth strategy.
he holds 14,91,295no Equity Shares in the Company as on 31 March 2021. he is not disqualified from being 
re-appointed as a Director in terms of sec�on164 of the Act and will be eligible for payment of  si� fee 
and commission, as payable to other non-execu� e directors of the Company. She is not debarred from 
holding the office of director by virtue of any SEBI order or orders of any other such authority.
Disclosures of her rela�onshipinter-se with other directors and on the number of Board Meee�ngs 
atended by him are given above and also in the Annual Report.

7

30. The resolu�onsproposed will be deemed to have been passed on the date of the AGM subject to 

1

Name of the Director  PRABHAT SETHIA  

Date of Birth
 

13th September 1961 
 

Date of Appointment
  

Qualificaa�on
 

Graduate
 

Exper�se in specific func�onal ea
 

Industry Experience

 

Directorship in other Indian Public 
Limited Companies  

 Nil

 

Chairman (C) / Membership(M) of 
Commitees in other Indian Public 
Limited Companies*

 
Nil

 

No of shares held in the Company  

 

11,92,015

 
 

Rela�onship b tween Directors 
inter-se

 

Spouse of Mrs. Sangeetha Sethia, 
Director

 

 

08-03-1994

Important Communica�on o Members  
 
In an effort to make the Earth a beeer place to live, the green movement has been sweeping all over the 
globe. Not only are individuals doing things to help the environment, companies and governments are as well. 
The Companies Act, 2013 is a step forward in promo�ng Grreen Ini�ae” by providing for service of 
documents by a Company to its Members through electronic mode. The move of the Ministry allows public at 
large to contribute to the green movement. To support this green ini� ate of the Governme nt in full measure, 
in order to save the natural resources, Members who have not registered their e - mail addresses so far are 
requested to register their e -mail address for receiving all communica�on including Annual Report, No�ces, 
Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically.
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She was first appointed on the Board with effect from the date 08/03/1994and has been drawn salary 
during the year.

He is not related to any of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, except Mrs. 
Sangeeta Sethia (Director), being spouse to him.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their rela� es, except Mrs. Sangeeta Sethia, are 
concerned or interested in the said item. The Board commends item No. 2 of the  No�cefor approval by 
Shareholders.

Map showing Venue of AGM

8112



Form No. MGT-12 BALLOT PAPER
 [Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1)(c) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the company : FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED 
CIN : L51491TG1994PLC017158

Registered Office : May Fair Gardens, 8-2-682/3/A & 3B, Flat No 201,  2nd Floor, Road No 12 Banjara 
Hills, Hyderabad – Telangana 500034 India

S. No. Particulars Details 
1. Name of the First Named Shareholder (In block 

letters) 
 

2. Registered Address  
 
 

 
3. Registered folio No. / *Client ID No. 

(*Applicable to investors holding shares in 
dematerialized form) 

 

4. Class of Share  
5. No. Of shares Held by Me  

 I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/ Special resolution enumerated below by recording my 
assent or dissent to the said resolution in the following manner:

 

Item 
No..  

Particulars  I assent to the 
Resolution  

I dissent from 
the resolution

1.  To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statement of the 
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021:

 
 

2.
 
Re-appointment of Mr.

 
Prabhat Sethia

  
(DIN:

 
00699415), as a Director 

liable to retire by rotation   
 

 
3.  Declaration of dividend on equity shares 

:
 

 

4.
 
Appointment of M/s, M M REDDY & Co., Chartered Accountants,
 Hyderabad as Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration

-
     

Place :  Hyderabad 
Date :   30th September, 2021

:……………………………         (Signature of shareholder) 

E-VOTING Users who wish to opt for e-voting may use the following login credentials. Please follow the 
steps for e-voting procedure as given in the Notice of AGM by logging on to https://www.evotingindia.com/
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FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED
Regd. Office: MAY FAIR GARDENS, 8-2-682/3/A & 3B, FLAT NO 201, 2ND FLOOR, ROAD NO 12 
BANJARA HILLS, HYDERABAD – TELANGANA 500034 INDIA. Phone: (040 - 66748931); Fax: 

040 - 66748930; E-mail : unisox@yahoo.com; CIN : L51491TG1994PLC017158

S. No.  Particulars  Details
1.  Name of the First Named Shareholder (In block 

letters)  
 

2.
 

Registered Address
  

 
 

 3.
 

Registered folio No. / *Client ID No. 
(*Applicable to investors holding shares in 

dematerialized form)

 

 

4. Class of Share
5. No. Of shares Held by Me

ATTENDANCE SLIP
27th Annual  General Meeting of FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED

Regd. Office: MAY FAIR GARDENS, 8-2-682/3/A & 3B, FLAT NO 201, 2ND FLOOR, ROAD NO 12 
BANJARA HILLS, HYDERABAD – TELANGANA 500034 INDIA

Name of the attending Member/Proxy (in block letters) :  

I hereby record my presence at the 27th Annual General Meeting held at 1030. AM. on 30th September 2021, 
being held at registered office of the company.

Member's / Proxy's Signature

Note : Please bring this attendance slip to the meeting and handover at the entrance duly filled in.
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111

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) 
Rules, 2014)

PROXY FORM

 
 

Name of the Member(s)

  

Registered address

  

Email ID

  

Folio No. / Client ID

  

DP ID

  

We being  a member(s) of Filatex Fashions Limited  hereby appoint

 

1. 

Name

  

Address 

  

Signature

 
 

Email ID

  

failing him

 

2.

Name
  

Address 
  

Signature
 

 

Email ID
  

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 27th  Annual  General Meeting of the 
Company to be held on, the 30th September 2021    at 10.30 AM . at the registered office of the Company at MAY FAIR GARDENS, 
8-2-682/3/A & 3B , FLAT NO 201, 2ND FLOOR, ROAD NO 12 BANJARA HILLS, HYDERABAD –  TELANGANA 500034,
and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:     

Signed this   day of ______________ 2021

  

    

Signature of Shareholder(s)    
     

 Affix

 Revenue 

 Stamp

 
S1gnature of Proxy Holder(s)  

  
Note :   Th1s form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the 
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

March 31, 2021

 

Item 
No..  

Particulars  
 

1.  To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended 
:

 

 

2.  Re-appointment of Mr.  Prabhat Sethia   (DIN:  00699415), as a Director liable to retire by rotation  
 

 
3.  Declaration of dividend on equity shares 

 
 

4.
 
Appointment of M/s, M M REDDY & Co., Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad as Auditors of the 
 Company and to fix their remuneration

-
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CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158
Regd. Office: My Fair Gardens, 8-2-682/3/A & 3B Flat No 201, 2nd Floor, Road No 12 ,Banjara 

Hills Hyderabad Hyderabad TG 500034
Tel: 040-667948931, Fax No. 040-66748930

Website: www.filatexfashions.com; Email : unisox@yahoo.com

Annual General Meeting, Remote e-Voting&Book Closure 

thNOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Seventh  (27 ) Annual General Meeting ('AGM' or 'Meeting') 
of the Members of Filatex Fashions Limited ('the Company') will be held on Thursday, 
September30, 2021at 11.30a.m. (IST), to transact the businesses set out in the Notice of the AGM. In 
accordance and Securities and Exchange Board of India ('SEBI') Circular dated May 12, 2020, the 

thCompany has sent the Notice of the 27AGM along with the link to the Annual Report for FY 2020-21 
on Monday, September 07th, 2021('date of completion of dispatch') through electronic mode only, to 
those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company or Registrar & Transfer Agent, 
Linkintime India Private Limited.('RTA') and Depositories. The requirement of sending physical copies 
of the Notice of the AGM has been dispensed with vide MCA Circulars and the SEBI Circular.

The Annual Report 2020-21 of the Company, inter alia, containing the Notice and the Explanatory 
thStatement of the 27AGM is available on the website of the Company at and on www.filatexfashions.com

the websites of the Stock Exchanges viz. www.bseindia.com. A copy of the same is also available on e-
voting website of Central Depository Services (India) Limited (“CDSL”) .www.evo�ngindia. om

In compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, Secretarial 
Standards - 2 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India on General Meetings and 
Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the 
Company is providing to its Members the facility of remote e-Voting before the AGM and during the 
AGM in respect of the businesses to be transacted at the AGM and for this purpose, the Company has 
appointed CDSL for facilitating voting through electronic means.The detailed instructions for remote e-
Voting are given in the Notice of the AGM.Members are requested to note the following:

a. The remote e-Voting facility would be available during the following period:

Commencement of remote e-voting  : From 10:00 a.m. (IST) on 27th Sep, 2021
End of remote e-voting                     : Upto 4:00 p.m. (IST) on 29th Sep, 2021

The remote e-Voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter and Members will not be 
allowed to vote electronically beyond the said date and time;

b. The voting rights of the Members shall be in proportion to their share of the paid-up equity share 
capital of the Company as on 23-09-2021('Cut-Off Date'). 

Filatex Fashions Limited

16



1

The facility of remote e-Voting system shall also be made available during the Meeting and the Members 
attending the Meeting, who have not already cast their vote by remote e-Voting shall be able to exercise 
their right during the Meeting. A person whose nameis recorded in the Register of Members / Register of 
Beneficial Owners as on the Cut-Off Date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-Voting 
before / during the AGM;

c. Any person who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after the 
dispatch of the Notice and holds shares as on the Cut-Off Date, may obtain the login-id and password for 
e-Voting by sending a request at rnt.helpdesk@linkin�me.o.inor may contact RTA at 022 - 4918 6270. A 
person who is not a Member as on the Cut-Off Date should treat the Notice of the AGM for information 
purposes only;

d. Members who have cast their vote on resolution(s) by remote e-Voting prior to the AGM will also be 
eligible to participate at the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote on such resolution(s) again.

e. If case of any queries or grievances regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the e-Voting System, 
members may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at 
www.evo�ngindia. om helpdesk.evo�ng@cdslindia. om, under help section or write an email to  or contact 
Mr. Nitin Kunder (022-23058738 ) or Mr. Mehboob Lakhani (022-23058543) or Mr. Rakesh Dalvi 
(022-23058542).
Notice is further given that pursuant to Section 91 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder, the 
Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 24-09-2021 

thto 30-09-2021(both days inclusive) for the purpose of the 27AGM and payment of dividend for the 
financial year 2020-21. 

Registration of e-mail addresses:Shareholders who have not registered / updated their email address 
are requested to register / update the same on with their depository participant, as the case may be or send 
their consent at unisox@yahoo.com along with their folio no. / DP & Client id and valid e-mail address 
for registration / updation.
                
                                                                                                      For  Filatex Fashions Limited
                                                                                                                             Sd/-
Place: Hyderabad               Prabhat Sethia

rdDate: September 03 , 2021            Managing Director
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND 
ANALYSIS TO SHAREHOLDERS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020.

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 27hAnnual Report and Audited Accounts for the 
st

year ended 31 March 2021. . 
Financials Results :

 31 March 2020 31 March 2021 
Profit Before Taxation  90,13,481 15,60,028 
Tax expense:   
Current tax 22,46,408 770,364 
Deferred tax (50,676)  (364,756) 

Profit/(loss) for the period  
                    
68,17,749 11,54,421 

 

12

The Company has actively engaged in manufacturing of Socks and actively finding out the venues 
of e-commerce in the Fashions Industry.

2. DIVIDEND
As you are aware that the global spread of Covid-19 has brought about an unprecedented halt to the 
manufacturing activity in all the majoreconomies of the World. The pandemic and lockdowns 
continue to adversely impact the business of your company and its overseasclients.

During this difficult time your Company has decided to conserve cash and cut costs wherever 
possible. The Board has therefore decidednot to recommend a dividend this year.

3. OPERATIONS

The total turnover of the Company was Rs.17.31 crores (previous year - Rs. 58.66crores). The 
profit before exceptional items and taxation was Rs15,60,028/-.

4.  DIVISIONAL PERFORMANCE

The Company operates in only one Business Operations

5.   CAPITAL
The Company has not increased its authorized capital or paid up capital during the financial year 
under review.

6. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS
 Your Company has in place a robust Internal and Financial control systems which assists the Board 
and Management to fulfill business objectives, safeguards the shareholders' interest, financial 
transactions and company's assets. The primary objective of our internal control framework is to 
ensure that internal controls are established, properly documented, maintained and adhered to in 
each functional department for ensuring orderly and efficient conduct of business which includes 
proper use and protection of the Company's resources, accuracy in financial reporting, compliance 
with the statutes, timely feedback on achievement of operational and strategic goals. The 
Company's internal control system, is driven by well defined policies and procedures across its 
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business divisions. In addition the Company is ISO 9001:2008 compliant which provides added 
comfort to our business partners and regulatory bodies.

The Company has an Internal Audit function which provides the Audit Committee and the Board 
of Directors an independent, objective and assurance of the adequacy, efficiency and effectiveness 
of the Organization's risk management, internal and financial control and corporate governance 
processes. The Audit Committee/Board approved annual audit plan prepared in consultation with 
business heads and inputs obtained from the Company's statutory auditors ensures coverage of 
significant areas of operations with a risk based approach in order to conduct the audit in an 
efficient and timely manner. Process reviews for critical functions at all locations are performed in 
accordance with the audit plan. The function also assesses opportunities for improvement in 
business processes, systems and controls; provides recommendationsto the Senior Management.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors regularly meets to review the significant audit 
findings, action taken thereon, adequacy of internal and financial controls and implementation of 
various comprehensive policies. During the year, the Audit Committee met six times to review the 
reports submitted by the Internal Audit Department. The Audit Committee also regularly meets 
the Company's Statutory Auditors to ascertain their views on the business, adequacy of the 
internal control systems in the Company and their observations on the financial reports.

9. PUBLIC DEPOSITS
There are no outstanding public deposits at the beginning of the year under review.The Company 
has not accepted any public deposits during the year under review. The Board of Directors of the 
Company will consider accepting fresh public deposits at the appropriate time, in view of the 
regulatory changes under the Companies Act 2013. 
 
10. TAXATION
The Company has paid up to date the Tax Liabilities other than those explained at point no. 7 of 
Annexure A to Auditors report.

12. SUBSIDIARIES:
The Company has no subsidiaries during the Financial year.

13. HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:
The Manufacturing unit has continued to maintain cordial industrial relations, with low 
absenteeism while maintaining output levels. 
Programs were conducted to improve the competency levels of workmen. 

Staff Welfare
The Unit has its commitment to recognizing employee performance by conducting employee of 
the Month awards to recognize exceptional performances by employees and inculcating a 
commitment to perform beyond the regular roles and responsibilities. 

Safety
Various programmes have been conducted during the year covering Safety Awareness, Alteration 
Authority, Job Safety Analysis (JSA), Hazard Identification, Risk Assessment, Risk Control 
(HIRARC).In addition, Internal / External Safety Audits; First Aid Training; Fire & Safety aspects 
and Emergency Rescue methods, have helped to strengthen the overall safety and disaster 
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management processes in the Hyderabad Factory.Preventive Health Check-upsAs part of 
preventive healthcare, the Factory organized series of free medical check-ups, consisting of 
Diabetes, Cardiology, Orthopedic and General Medical Check up, to all the employees.

Security
As part of enhanced security of the Unit and other assets of the, compound walls have been 
reinforced, height raised and fencing of barbed wire & concertina coils provided. Other measures 
include CC TV monitoring at Key areas especially magazines relaying of patrolling route,erection 
of watch towers and construction of additional Security Check posts, installation of tower flood 
lights for better night illumination, installation of guard monitoring systems for effective 
patrolling checks. Communication systems from magazines, watch towers through land lines 
have been streamlined. As such over the years considerable additions and precautions have been 
added to strengthen the Security of the Factory. 

Employment PracticesThe Company believes in fair employment practices and is committed to 
provide an environment that ensures that every employee is treated with dignity and respect and 
afforded equitable treatment.  The Company has a large proportion of women on the workforce 
and has adopted a Policy in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at 
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules there under.The 
Company has not received complaints in this regard, during the year.

14. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
The Company has not provided any Loans, Guarantees or Investments during the Financial year,

15. OUTLOOK FOR THE CURRENT YEAR, OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

Overview of the Economy:
Covid-19 brought to the fore the pitiable condition of informal workers and small businessmen, 
slowdown in consumer demand and supply side shocks, as the nation was passing through 
extremely fragile economy.
Against this backdrop Union Budget 2021 – 2022 was presented envisaging stepping up capital 
expenditure and infrastructures spend, to be financed mainly from borrowings, disinvestment, and 
monetization of Government assets. The unusually high fiscal deficit for the year of 9.5% and 
6.8% for F.Y. 2021 – 2022 was considered. Growth trajectory and economic stimulus was the 
focus of the Budget. Both the budget as well as Economic Survey indicated that the economy 
would grow by 11% to 11.5% in real terms in FY 2021 – 2022 and India can achieve the goal of 
being the fastest growing economy in the world. The markets cheered the budget.

Second wave of Covid-19 is likely to dash early hope of economic recovery. Experts feel that India 
is facing the second wave with more constrained fiscal capacity and has limited room on the 
monetary policy side. It all depends on the intensity and duration of the virus.

Industry Structure and Development
The Textile Industry which includes yarn, fabrics, garments, and hosiery items continues to be the 
second largest generator of employment (after agriculture) mainly from the economically weaker 
sections of the society of our country.
India is amongst the few countries in the world which have manufacturing facilities across the 
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entire value chain from fibre to garments. Besides there is ample availability of cotton, polyester, 
nylon, and other raw materials in India normally used by textile industry.
The textile industry including garments has been struggling to increase international market share 
due to following constraints.
(i) 10.5% import duty is applicable to exports from India, but countries like Bangladesh, Sri Lanka 
and Vietnam are exempted from this duty. Even Turkey is exempted as they fall under European 
Union.
(ii) Due to intense competition from some neighboring countries supported by their respective 
Governments.
Export of textiles including hosiery items earn the highest percentage of foreign earning, because 
import component in total cost is very less.
The production linked incentive scheme to 10 key sectors announced in December'20 by 
Government of India for enhancing India's Manufacturing capabilities and enhancing exports 
includes manmade fabrics and Technical textiles (mainly polyester). Cotton Textiles have not 
been considered in 10 key sectors. India is the biggest producer of cotton and development of 
cotton products are the prior need of such developments.

The best opportunity to attain growth in business for emerging economies is fast spreading digital 
revolution. Emerging nations are adopting cutting edge technology at a lower and a lower cost 
which is enabling the companies to fuel domestic demand and overcome traditional obstacle to 
growth. Many garment companies including hosiery items are taking advantage of this 
technology and finding way to prosperity.

Your company has received “Udyam Registration Certificate” from Government of India, 
Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises whereby your company which was “Large 
Enterprise” before has been redefined as “Small Enterprise”. India's 2021–26 foreign trade policy 
(FTP) was to be released on 01/04/2021. The FTP was to provide India a historic opportunity to 
make MSME units vibrant export oriented fast-growing units, through e-commerce with a proper 
regulatory architecture and robust logistic support. Vide Notification No. 60 dt. 31/03/2021, it is 
mentioned old FTP will remain valid up to 30/09/2021 and new FTP will come from 01/10/2021

Threats: 
There were strong indications in last two years that United State of America and Japan are calling 
back their industrial units based in China and relocating them in other peaceful countries like 
India. This was expected to reduce price competition from China and enhance business of India 
both on export and domestic points. The survey shows that out of 56 companies that moved base 
from China in 2018–19, Vietnam got 26, Taiwan 11, Thailand 8 and India 3. Thus the “shift” 
sentiment favours us very less. On really incentivizing foreign firms to set up shop in India, we are 
only playing catch up rather than leading the race. 

From mid February, 2021, the second wave of Covid-19 has engulfed many states of India. The 
second wave has a ferocity and a velocity that has never been seen before in this pandemic. This is 
likely to impede economic recovery and adversely impact growth forecast in coming months. 
16 . DIRECTORS
In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the Articles of Association of 
the Company Mr. Prabhat Sethia retires by rotation at the 27thAnnual General Meeting of the 
Company and is eligible for reappointmentThe number and details of the meetings of the Board .

and other Committees are furnished in the Corporate Governance Report.
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The Independent Directors have furnished declaration of independence under Section 149 of the 
Companies Act 2013.

Familiarization Program for Independent Directors
The Company familiarizes its Independent Directors with the Company, their roles, rights, 
responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business 
model of the Company, etc. through various programs on a continuing basis. The 
Familiarizationprogram for Independent Directors is disclosed on the Company's website.

Separate Meeting of Independent Directors
A separate meeting of Independent Directors of the Company, without the attendance of Non-

th
Independent Directors and members of management, was held on 14 Feb, 2020as required under 
Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 (Code for Independent Directors) and Clause 49 of the 
Listing Agreement. At the Meeting, the Independent Directors:

- Reviewed the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole;
- Reviewed the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views 

of Executive Director and Non-Executive Directors; and
- Assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company 

management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably 
perform their duties.

All the Independent Directors attended the Meeting of Independent Directors

Board & Directors' Evaluation
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and SEBI (LoDR) Regulations, 2015 of the 
Listing Agreement, the Board, its Committees and the Directors have carried out annual evaluation / 
annual performance evaluation,  covering various aspects of the Board's functioning such as 
adequacy of the composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and 
performance of specific duties, obligations and governanceThe performance evaluation of the 
Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board. 

The Criteria for performance evaluation are follows:

Role & Accountability

- Understanding the nature and role of Independent Directors' position.
- Understanding of risks associated with the business.
- Application of knowledge for rendering advice to management for resolution of business 

issues.
- Offer constructive challenge to management strategies and proposals.
- Active engagement with the management and attentiveness to progress of decisions taken.

Objectivity
- Non-partisan appraisal of issues.
- Own recommendations given professionally without tending to majority or popular  
views.

Leadership & Initiative
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 - Heading Board Sub-committees.
- Driving any function or identified initiative based on domain knowledge and experience.

Personal Attributes
- Commitment to role & fiduciary responsibilities as a Board member.
- Attendance and active participation.
- Proactive, strategic and lateral thinking.

Directors' Appointment and Remuneration Policy
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible for developing competency 
requirements for the Board based on the industry and strategy of the Company and formulates 
the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of Directors in 
terms of provisions of Section 178 (3) of the Act and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The 
Board has, on the recommendations of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a 
policy for remuneration of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel. The objective of the 
Company's remuneration policy is to attract, motivate and retain qualified and expert 
individuals that the company needs in order to achieve its strategic and operational objectives, 
whilst acknowledging the societal context around remuneration and recognizing the interests 
of Company's stakeholders.

The Non-Executive Directors (NED) no sitting fee is paid to non-executive directors. NEDs 
are reimbursed any out of pocket expenses incurred by them in connection with the attendance 
of the Company's Meetings.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION
There are no employees in the company calling the  information required under Section 197 
(12) of the Act read with Rule 5 of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, The information required under Rule 5 (2) and (3) of The 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

17. ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange 
earnings and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule, 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as 'Annexure to the 
Directors Report'.

18. INFORMATION ON STOCK EXCHANGES
The Equity shares of the Company are listed on BSE Limited and the Listing Fees have been 
paid to them up-to-date.

19. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
A detailed report on the subject forms part of this report. The Statutory Auditors of the 
Company have examined the Company's compliance and have certified the same as required 
under the SEBI Guidelines. Such certificate is reproduced in this Annual Report.

20. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations 
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obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134 of the 
Companies Act 2013: 

(a)  that in the preparation of the annual accounts/financial statements for the financial year 
stended 31 March 2020, the applicable accounting standardshad been followed along with 

proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;
(b) that the accounting policies as mentioned in the financial statements were selected and 

appliedconsistently and reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates were made so 
asto give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of thefinancial 
year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c)  that proper and sufficient care  had been taken for the maintenance ofadequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies  Act 2013 forsafeguarding the 
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud andother irregularities;

(d)  that the annual accounts were prepared on a going concern basis; 
(e)  that proper internal financialcontrols were in place and that such internal financial controls 

areadequate and were operating effectively; and
(f)  that proper systems to ensure compliance with theprovisions of all applicable laws were in 

place and that such systems were adequate and operatingeffectively.

21. AUDITORS

Statutory / Financial Audit
M/s. M M Reddy & Co., Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad, (FRN: 010371S) being proposed 
as statutory Auditors of the Company for the period of 5 years starting from Financial Year 
2021-22. 
M/s. M M Reddy & Co., Chartered Accountantshave been appointed as Statutory Auditor of 
the Company filing the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. CMT & Associates, 
Chartered Accountants, and their tenure is ending at the ensuring AGM, and they are proposed 
to reappointed.
The Company has received confirmation that their appointment will be within the limit 
prescribed under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Secretarial Audit
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has 
appointed Mr. Vinod Sakaram, a Company Secretaries in Practice to undertake the Secretarial 
Audit of the Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit Report is  annexed herewith as 
'Annexure to the Directors Report'.

23. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
     In terms of the requirements of the Companies Act 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing 

Agreement, the Company has a vigil mechanism to deal with instance of fraud and 
mismanagement, if any.  The details of the vigil mechanism are displayed on the website of 
the Company.The Audit Committee reviews the functioning of the vigil / whistle blower 
mechanism from time to time. There were noallegations / disclosures / concerns received 
during the year under reviewin terms of the vigil mechanism established by the Company.
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24. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
      No related party transactions / arrangements that were entered into during the financial 

year were on an arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of business.  There are no 
materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel which may have a potential conflict with the interest of 
the Company at large.

      All related party transactions / arrangements are placed before the Audit Committee for 
prior approval, supported by a statement from the Management as to the adherence of arm's 
length basis and being the ordinary course of business.

    The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is displayed on the 
Company's website.

 None of the Directors has any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-à-vis the 
Company.

25.SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR 
COURTS

 There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would 
impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations

27. COPY OF ANNUAL RETURN
The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-7is available at 
www.filatexfashions.com/investors/download/annualreturn2021.pdf

28. RESERVES
 During the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to reserves.

29. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
 The Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards on Board Meetings and       
             General Meeting, issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Your Directors would like to express their appreciation for the assistance and co-operation 
received from the financial institutions, banks, Government of India and various State 
Government authorities and agencies, customers, vendors and members during the year under 
review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the 
committed services of all employees of the Company.

                                                                                    For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place : Hyderabad            Prabhat Sethia
ndDate : 02  December 2020      Managing Director
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statement in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objectives, 

projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be “forward looking statements” within 

the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially 

from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company's 

operations include global and Indian demand supply conditions, finished goods prices, raw 

material availability and prices, cyclical demand and pricing in the Company's principal markets, 

changes in Government regulations, tax regimes, economic developments within India and the 

countries within which the Company conducts businesses and other factors such as litigation and 

labour negotiations. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise 

any forward looking statements, on the basis of any subsequent development, information or events 

or otherwise
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                     REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1.    COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Company will continue to be in the forefront of its diverse interests and sustain growth 
activities through emphasis on Total Quality Management, adoption of emerging technologies, 
innovation through research, good corporate governance, adherence to fair business practices and 
effective use of physical, technological, Research & Development (R&D), information and 
financial resources, thus fulfilling the aspirations of customers, shareholders, employees and 
financiers.

2.     BOARD OF DIRECTORS
(A) Composition: The Board of Directors of the Company headed by a Non-executive 

st
Chairman consists of the following Directors as on 31 March, 2021 as indicated below:

(i) Non-Executive Directors:  

(a) Promoter Group Mr. PrabhatSethia 

Mrs. SangeetaSethia 

(b) Independent Mr. Sanjay I Bora 

Mr. Mutyala Krishna Rao 

Mr. VallamSettyRaghuram  

Mr. Om Prakash Sharma  

 
(B) Attendance of each director at the Board Meetings, last Annual General Meeting (AGM) and 
the details of membership/chairmanship of Directors in other Board and Board Committees:

Name of the Director 

Number 
of Board 
Meetings 
Attended 

Whether 
attended 
last 
AGM 
(21-10-
2019) 

Number of 
Membership
s of other 
Board 
Committees
* 

Number of 
Chairmanship
s in other 
Board  
Committees* 

Mr. PrabhatSethia 6 YES 0 0 
Mrs. SangeetaSethia 6 YES 0 0 
Mr. Sanjay I Bora 6 YES 3 1 
Mr. Mutyala Krishna Rao 6 YES 2 0 
Mr. VallamSettyRaghuram 6 YES 1 1 
Mr. Om Prakash Sharma 6 YES 3 1 

 
Board Agenda
Meetings are governed by a structured agenda. The Board members, in consultation with the 
Chairman, may take up any matter for consideration of the Board. All major agenda items are 
backed by comprehensive background information to enable the Board to take informed 
decisions.  
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Information placed before the Board

Apart from the items that are required to be placed before the Board for its approval, the following 
are also tabled for the Board's periodic review / information, as applicable:

· Performance against plan including business-wise financials in respect of revenue, 
profits, cash flow, balance sheet, investments and capital expenditure.

· Periodic summary of all long term borrowings and applications thereof.
· Internal Audit findings (through the Audit Committee).
· Status of safety, security and legal compliance.
· Status of business risk exposures, its management and related action plans.
· Show cause, demand and adjudication notices, if any, from revenue authorities, 

which are considered material.
· Information on strikes, lockouts, retrenchment, fatal accidents, etc., if any
· Write offs / disposals (fixed assets, inventories, receivables, advances, etc.)
© Brief profiles of the Directors being appointed/re-appointed have been given in the 

Directors' Report.

D) Details of Board Meetings held during the Year 2020-21

Code	of	Conduct

The Board has laid down Code of Conduct for its Directors and Senior Management of the 
Company.  The Directors and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the 

stCode applicable to them during the year ended 31 March, 2021. The Annual Report of the 
Company contains a Certificate duly signed by the Managing Director in this regard.

3.   AUDIT COMMITTEE
Terms of reference:
The terms of reference of Audit Committee encompass the requirements of Section 177 of 
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LoDR) Regulations 2015.

 
Date of the Meeting Strength 

No. of  Directors 
Present 

31-07-2020 6 6 

15-09-2020 6 6 

14-11-2020 6 6 

02-12-2020 6 6 

13-02-2020 6 6 
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The terms of reference inter-alia includes
1.   Oversee the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information 
to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible. 
2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment and removal of external auditor and fixation of 
audit fees and also approval of payment for any other services. 
3. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the 
Board focusing primarily on: 
·Any changes in accounting policies and practices. 
·Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management. 
·Significant adjustments arising out of audit.
·The going concern assumption. 
·Compliance with accounting standards.
·Compliance with stock exchange and other legal requirements relating to financial statements. 
4. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the 
board for approval. 
5. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal 
audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure 
coverage and frequency of internal audit. 
6. Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up thereon.
7. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where 
there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature 
and reporting the matter to the Board.
8. Discussion with external auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of 
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 
9. To Review in Company's financial and risk management policies. 
10. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to depositors, debenture holders.  

Mandate, Role and Responsibilities of the Audit Committee:

As specified under the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made thereunder, Listing Agreement, 
SEBI Regulations and regulatory requirements that may come into force from time to time; and as 
may be mandated by the Board of Directors from time to time.

Composition of the Audit Committee as on date of Directors Report :

The Audit Committee consists of Independent Directors as members.

Meetings and Attendance:
stFive Audit Committee Meetings were held during the year ended 31 March 2020. The maximum 

time gap between any of the two meetings was not more than four months.
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Name  Designation  
VallamShettyRaghuram  Chairperson  
Om Prakash Sharma  Member  
Sanjay I Bora  Member  
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Audit Committee Meetings held during the year 2020-21 and attendance details:

Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer and Vice President-Internal Audit are invitees for 
all the Audit Committee Meetings.    

The Statutory Auditors of the Company are invited to join the Audit Committee in the meetings 
for discussing the financial results, financial statements and the Annual/Audited Accounts 
before placing it to the Board of Directors. 

4.    NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The terms of reference of Nomination & Remuneration Committee encompass the 
requirements of Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LoDR) Regulations 2015.

The key role of this Committee is as follows:

· Provide oversight on Strategic Human Capital issues.

· Search for, evaluate, shortlist and recommend the incumbent for the position of 
Managing Director and other Directors and their engagement terms to the Board.

· Evaluate and approve for appointment candidates recommended by Managing 
Directors for key senior positions.

· Review the Succession Plan for Critical Positions and suggest actions.

· Have the responsibility for setting the remuneration for the Managing Director and 
Whole Time Directors. Review remuneration for the Key Managerial Personnels of the 
Company.  Remuneration in this context will include salary, and performance based variable 
component and any compensation payments, such as retiral benefits or stock options.

Date of the Meeting Committee Strength No. of Directors present 

31-07-2020 3 3 

15-09-2020 3 3 
14-11-2020 3 3 
02-12-2020 3 3 

13-02-2020 3 3 
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Mandate, Role and Responsibilities of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee :

As specified under the Companies Act, 2013, Rules under the Companies Act 2013, Listing 
Agreement, SEBI Regulations and regulatory requirements that may come into force from time to 
time; and as may be mandated by the Board of Directors from time to time.

Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

Meetings and Attendance

Remuneration policy -

i) For Managing Director 
The total remuneration pursuant to shareholders approval consists of:
-   a fixed component – consisting of salary and perquisite
-   a variable component by way commission as determined by the Board/Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee within the limits approved by the shareholders

Having regard to the fact that there is a global contribution to Gratuity Fund, the amount applicable 
to an individual employee is not ascertainable and accordingly, contribution to Gratuity Fund has 
not been considered in the above computation. 
Managing Director is under contract of employment with the company with three months' notice 

Date of the Meeting Committee Strength No. of Directors present 
31-07-2020 3 3 
15-09-2020 3 3 
14-11-2020 3 3 
02-12-2020 3 3 
13-02-2021 3 3 

Particulars Managing Director 

Salary (Including perquisites)  CTC 09 
Commission Nil 
Contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation 
Fund 

    Included in above 
 

Benefits Nil 
Total 09.00 
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Name Designation 
Sanjay I Bora Chairman 
Mutyala Krishna Rao Member 
Om Prakash Sharma Member 
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period from either side. There is no severance fee payable to the Executive Directors. The Company 
does not have any stock option scheme.

5. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
Composition:

Meetings and Attendance

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee specifically looks into redressing of shareholders/ 
investors complaints in matters such as transfer of shares, non-receipt of declared dividends and 
ensure expeditious share transfer process.
Number of Shareholders Complaints received during the year       :         0
Solved to the satisfaction of the shareholders                                 :          0
Number of pending Complaints                                                     :          0
AGM on 30-12-2020 .

6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
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Name Designation 
Om Prakash Sharma Chairman 
Mutyala Krishna Rao Member 
Sanjay I Bora Member 
 

Date of the Meeting Committee Strength No. of Directors present 
31-07-2020 3 3 
15-09-2020 3 3 
14-11-2020 3 3 
02-12-2020 3 3 
13-02-2021 3 3 

Location, time and venue where last three Annual General Meetings were held:

Financial 
Year 

Location of AGM 

 
Date & Time of 
AGM 
 

2019-20 
8-2-682/3/A & 3B, Flat No. 201, 2 nd Floor, Road 
No.12 Banjara Hills Hyderabad 500034 

31stDay of December, 
2020 at 10:30 AM 

2018-19 
8-2-682/3/A & 3B, Flat No. 201, 2 nd Floor, Road 
No.12 Banjara Hills Hyderabad 500034 

21st Day of October, 
2019 at 10:00 AM 

2017-18 
8-2-682/3/A & 3B, Flat No. 201, 2 nd Floor, Road 
No.12 Banjara Hills Hyderabad 500034 

24th Day of 
December, 2018 at 
10:00 AM 
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Special Resolutions
No Special Resolutions were passed

6A. Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary

A Certificate form Practicing Company secretary is obtained in Pursuance to Regulation 34(3) and 
Schedule V Para C Clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and is attached to this Report.

7.  DISCLOSURES

a. Compliance of corporate governance requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and 
clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 are done. 

b. Disclosure on materially significant related party transactions: 

There were no materially significant related party transactions which may have potential 
conflict with the interests of the Company. The Company maintains a Register of Contracts 
containing the transactions, if any in which the directors are interested and same is placed 
before the Board. The transactions with related parties as covered under Indian Accounting 
Standard are disclosed in Note 35 forming part of the financial statements. Web-link for the 
Policy on dealing with related party transactions is 
https://www.filatexfashions.com/investors/#Policies 

Further during the year there were no transactions with the entities belonging to the 
promoter or promoter group which holds 10% or more shareholding in the company.

c. Since the company has not issued any debt instruments and has not had any fixed deposit 
programme or any scheme or proposal that involves mobilization of funds, disclosure of 
credit rating is not applicable.

d. Disclosure of non-compliance by company: 

There were no strictures or penalties imposed on the Company by either Stock Exchanges 
or SEBI or any Statutory Authority for non-compliance on any matter related to Capital 
Market during the last three years

e. Policy for determining material subsidiary: 

The Company has no material unlisted Indian Subsidiary Web-link for the policy for 
determining 'material' subsidiaries is 
https://www.filatexfashions.com/investors/#Policies

f. commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities: 
 Some of the products manufactured by the Company may be indirectly subject to 
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commodity price risks. The Company does not undertake any hedging activities for the 
same. The Company is a net foreign exchange earner and thus faces foreign currency 
fluctuation risk. The Company tries to minimise the risk through natural hedge via foreign 
currency liabilities to the extent possible. For the balance, looking at the trend, the 
Company may keep its position open or hedge the same. The Company reviews its 
Foreign Currency Risk and evaluates the same on a weekly basis.

g. During the year the company has not raised any funds through preferential allotment or 
QIP as specified under Regulation 32 (7A) of listing Regulations.

h. Acceptance of recommendations of Committees by the Board of Directors: In terms of the 
Listing Regulations, there have been no instances during the year when the 
recommendations of any of the Committees were not accepted by the Board.

i. Fees paid to CMT & Associates, Statutory Auditors and all entities in the network firm of 
the Statutory Auditors: 

During FY 2019-20, a total fee of 1.00 lakhs was paid by the Company and its subsidiaries, 
on a consolidated basis, for all services to M/s. CMT & Associates, Statutory Auditors and 
all entities in the network firm/network entity of which they are part.

j. Risk Management: 

The Company has laid down procedures to inform the Board of Directors about the Risk 
Management and its minimization procedures. The Audit Committee and the Board of 
Directors review these procedures periodically. Detailed report on Risk Management 
forms part of the Board's Report.

k. Code of Conduct for Directors and members of Senior Management: 

 The Company adopted a Code of Conduct for its Directors and members of senior 
management. The Code has also been posted on the Company's website. The Chairman & 
Managing Director has given a declaration that all the Directors and members of senior 
management have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct.

l. CEO/CFO Certification: 

A certificate duly signed by Chairman & Managing Director and CFO relating to financial 
statements and internal control systems for financial reporting as per the format provided 
in Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 was placed before the Board and was taken on record. A copy of the 
same is provided in this Annual Report.

m. Auditor's Certificate on Corporate Governance: 
 As required by Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, a certificate from the Statuotry 
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Auditors is enclosed as Annexure to the Board's Report.

n. Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013: 

The Company has adopted a Policy in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment 
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules 
there under and has constituted Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) under the said Act. 
No complaint has been received by the ICC, during the year.

o. Disclosure with respect to demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account:

Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares lying in the suspense 
account at the beginning of the year - Nil.
Number of shareholders who approached listed entity for transfer of shares from 
suspense account during the year – Nil
 Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from suspense account during 
the year – Nil
Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares lying in the suspense 
account at the end of the year – Nil
That the voting rights on these shares, if any shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of 
such shares claims the shares.

8.	 RISK	MANAGEMENT

The Company has laid down procedures to inform the Board of the Directors about the Risk 
Management and its minimization procedures. The Audit Committee and the Board of Directors 
review these procedures periodically. Detailed report on Risk Management forms part of the 
Board's Report.

9. STRICTURES AND PENALTIES

There were strictures or penalties imposed on the Company by either Stock Exchanges or SEBI 
or any Statutory Authority for non-compliance on any matter related to Capital Market during the 
last three years.

10. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

In terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing 
Agreement, the Company has a vigil mechanism to deal with instance of fraud and 
mismanagement, if any.  The details of the vigil mechanism are displayed on the website of the 
Company.  The Audit Committee reviews the functioning of the vigil / whistle blower 
mechanism from time to time. There were no allegations / disclosures / concerns received during 
the year under review in terms of the vigil mechanism established by the Company.
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11. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
The quarterly unaudited results and annual audited results are published in Business Standard 
and in the local newspaper –and are displayed on the Website of the Company 
www.filatexfashions.com. Official press releases and official media releases are sent to Stock 
Exchanges and uploaded on the website of the Company. 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Directors' Report.

12. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION
Annual General Meeting:

thDate               -        30 September, 2021
ndVenue            -           8-2-682/3/A & 3B, Flat No. 201, 2 Floor, 

    Road No.12 Banjara Hills Hyderabad 500034.
Time              -           10:30 AM
Record Date  - 23rd September 2021
Date of Book Closure - 24th September,2021 to 30th September,2021 
    (Both days Inclusive)
Date of Dividend Payment- On or before October 29th 2021
Dividend for the last three years - 2019-20  : NIL
2018-19  : 0..02 ps per share 0.04%
2017-18 : - Nil 

Financial Calendar (Tentative):
st th- Unaudited results for 1 quarter of next Financial Year – by  14 August,2021
nd th- Unaudited results for 2  quarter of next Financial Year – by 14 November, 2021
rd th- Unaudited results for 3  quarter of next Financial Year – by  14 February, 2022

th
- Audited results for next Financial Year – by 30 May, 2022

Listing of Equity Shares – BSE Limited – Code 532022

Market Price Data: in respect of the Company's shares on BSE Limited, monthly high and low 
during the last Financial Year:

32

Month & Year  High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) 

April 2020 3.38 2.28 

May 2020 3.3 3.14 

June 2020 3.1 2.65 

July 2020 2.97 1.99 

August 2020 3.85 2.15 
September 2020 3 2.35 

October 2020 2.8 2.04 

November 2020 2.62 1.98 

December 2020 2.5 2.02 
January 2021 3.4 2.06 

February 2021 2.71 2.08 
March 2021 3.04 2.2 

 

136



Details of Share Transfer System:

As per SEBI Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated June 8, 2018 and further 
amendment vide Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/49 dated November 30, 2018, 
requests for effecting transfer of securities (except in case of transmission or transposition of 
securities) shall not be processed from April 1, 2019 unless the securities are held in the 
dematerialised form with the depositories. Therefore, Shareholders are requested to take action to 
dematerialize the Equity Shares of the Company, promptly.

Nomination

Individual shareholders holding shares singly or jointly in physical form can nominate a person 
in whose name the shares shall be transferable in case of death of the registered shareholder(s).

Distribution of Shareholding (in shares) as on March 31, 2021:

Pattern of Shareholding as on March 31, 2020:

No. of shares No. of 
shareholders 

% of total 
shareholders 

No. of shares % of total 
share capital 

  Upto 500 2204  410262 0.42% 

  501 - 1000   620 15.23% 557403 0.58% 
1001 – 2000 384 9.43% 630639 0.65% 
2001 – 3000    163 4.00% 432465 0.45% 
3001 - 4000 87 2.14% 321031 0.33% 

4001 – 5000 117 2.87% 561405 0.58% 
5001 - 10000     157 3.86% 1216033 1.26% 
10001 & above   339 8.33% 92685307 95.73% 
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Sr_No Category 
Total 

Securities         Percent 
1 Clearing Members 34393 0.0355 

2 Financial Institutions 4642 0.0048 
3 Hindu Undivided Family 5205386 5.3767 

4 
Non Resident (Non 
Repatriable) 5224 0.0054 

5 Non Resident Indians 16175 0.0167 
6 Office Bearers 10000 0.0103 

7 Other Bodies Corporate 5421922 5.6003 
8 Promoters 1491295 1.5404 
9 Public 84625508 87.4099 
  TOTAL :  96814545 100 
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Certificate on Corporate Governance

To the Members of
Filatex Fashions Limited

1. This certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter

2. This report contains details of compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Filatex 
Fashions. Limited ('the Company') for the year ended March 31, 2021, as stipulated in Regulations 
17-27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 ('SEBI Listing Regulations'), pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the Company 
with Stock exchanges.

Management's Responsibility for compliance with the conditions of SEBI Listing Regulations

3. The compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 
management of the Company, including the preparation and maintenance of all relevant supporting 
records and documents. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance 
of internal control and procedures.

Our Responsibility

4. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the 
Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an 
audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.
5. Pursuant to the requirements of the SEBI Listing Regulations, it is our responsibility to provide a 
reasonable assurance whether the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate 
Governance as stipulated in SEBI Listing Regulations for the year ended March 31, 2020.
6. We conducted our examination in accordance with the, Guidance Note on Corporate Governance 
Certificate, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI), in so far as applicable 
for the purpose of this certificate. The Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes 
requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI.
7. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control 
(SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial 
Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us and the 
representation provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the 
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned SEBI Listing 
Regulations.
9. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.

Restriction on use
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10. The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely for the purpose 
to enable the Company to comply with the requirement of the SEBI Listing Regulations, and it 
should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or 
assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this 
certificate is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

CEO & CFO COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
[Under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015]

To 
The Board of Directors
Filatex Fashions Limited
Hyderabad

A. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of the Company for the 
year ended March 31, 2021 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(1) the statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or    
contain statements that might be misleading;

(2) the statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct.

C.We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company 
pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, 
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and 
the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:
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For M M Reddy & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No:010371S

M Madhusudhana Reddy
Partner
Membership No:213077
UDIN: 21213077AAAAIU2035

Place: Hyderabad 
Date:30-06-2021
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(1) There were no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
(2) There were no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same has 
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(3) There were no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the 
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the 
Company's internal control system over financial reporting. 

                                                                 Sd/-                                                       Sd/-
Hyderabad                                           Prabhat Sethia                                      Ankit Sangai
September1, 2021                                Managing Director                      Chief Financial Officer

(1) the statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or    
contain statements that might be misleading;

(2) the statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct.

C.We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company 
pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, 
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and 
the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:

(1) There were no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
(2) There were no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same has 
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and
(3) There were no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the 
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the 
Company's internal control system over financial reporting. 

       Sd/-                                                Sd/-
Hyderabad                                                 Prabhat Sethia                          Ankit Sangai
December 2, 2020                                Managing Director                   Chief  Financial Officer

Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo

[Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014]

A. Conservation of energy
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i. Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:
        a.During the year the company replaced all its incandescent light bulbs with LED bulbs at   
          all locations to conserve the energy.

b.Also in the purification process of our products calcium oxide has been replaced with milk of 
lime to avoid consumption of excess Co.2

ii. Steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate sources of energy: 
During the year more focus was on cogeneration efficiency by using good quality of coal. The 
company is exploring the possibility of installing solar power as a green energy.
iii. The capital investment on energy conservation equipments: 
There was no major capital investment on energy conservation equipment's during the year
B. Technology absorption

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption:
During the year the company has maintained candle filter for improving the quality of the final 

product i.e. Sodium Bichromate by filtering all final impurities and also improvement in 
quality of all other derivatives.

(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or 
import substitution: Export sales are increased in view of the improvement in quality of 
our products.

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from 
the beginning of the financial year)- 
(a) the details of technology imported; 
(b) the year of import; 
© whether the technology been fully  absorbed; 
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof; 

  Not applicable as there was no import of technology during the last three years
iv)  Expenditure on R&D: 
During the year the company has not made any expenditure on research & development. 
However, during the year, through intensive R&D, purification process has been upgraded from 
Sodium Carbonate to Co2 to improve the quality of intermediates.

C.  Foreign exchange earnings & outgo:          (Rs. In Lakhs)
Total Foreign Exchange used and earned in terms of                2019-20   2018-19
actual inflows and actual outflow:                                                                    
Used / Outflow           0  0
Earned / Inflow      2.02`  0

Declaration on Code of Conduct
This is to confirm that the Board has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and senior 
management personnel of the Company. The code of conduct has also been posted on thewebsite of 
the Company. It is further confirmed that all Directors and Senior Managementpersonnel of the 
Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Companyfor the financial year 
ended on March 31, 2021 as envisaged in Listing Regulations.

For Filatex Fashions Limited
Hyderabad                                                                                               
September 3rd, 2021        PrabhatSethia

Chairman & Managing Director
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                                                        SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

[Pursuant to Section 204, 9(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 09 of the Companies 
(Appointment andRemuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]To,

The Members,
Filatex Fashions Limited
(CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158)
My Fair Gardens, 8-2-682/3/A & 3b Flat No 201, 2nd Floor, 
Road No 12 ,Banjara Hills Hyderabad TG 500034 IN.

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practices by “FilatexFashions  Limited” (hereinafter called the “company”). Secretarial Audit was 
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances 
and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other ecords 
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the 
audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2021 complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in 
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Company for 
the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and Companies Act,1956 (to the extent applicable) the rules made there 

under including any reenactmentthereof;

There	is	capital	advance	given	to	the	MD	and	Relative	of	MD	against	property.

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of 

Foreign Direct Investment and Overseas Direct Investment:

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 

1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

a. he Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 

&2015;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2009;
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d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993;

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulations') to the extent applicable during the Audit Period;

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(I) The Secretarial Standards (with respect to Board and General Meetings) issued by the Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India;

(II) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges read with SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015.

Newspapers	publications	Notice	and	Financial	Reports	is	not	published	as	required.

We have not examined compliance by the Company with applicable financial laws, like direct andindirect tax laws, 
since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial audit and otherdesignated professional.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc mentioned above.

I further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on examination of the 
relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof on test check basis, the Company has complied with the following 
laws applicable specifically to theCompany, except the following:

1.I further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive 
Directors andIndependent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during 
the Audit Period were carried out incompliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent 
at least sevendays in advance or consent of all directors were received in writing for shorter board meeting notice 
consents (if any), and a system existsfor seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda 
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation atthe meeting.

All decision at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried through and proper system is in place which 
facilitate/ensure tocapture and record the dissenting member's view, if any as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 
operations of theCompany to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the Audit Period, the Company has not incurred any specific event/ action that can have a 
major bearing on thecompany's compliance responsibilities in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, 
guidelines, standards, etc.:

 VINOD SAKARAM        

Date :03-09-202                                                                                               1Company Secretary in Practice
Place : Hyderabad                                                                                                     CP. No.8345

Encl : “Annexure” forming an integral part of this report.
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                                                        Annexure to Secretarial Audit Report. 
To,
The Members,
Filatex Fashions Limited
(CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158)
My Fair Gardens, 8-2-682/3/A & 3b Flat No 201, 2nd Floor, 
Road No 12 ,Banjara Hills Hyderabad TG 500034 IN.

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility is to 

express an opinion onthese secretarial records based on my audit.

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

correctness of thecontents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test bases to ensure that correct facts 

are reflected in secretarialrecords. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for 

my opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and 

regulations andhappening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the Provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility ofmanagement. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or 

effectiveness withwhich the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

         
VINOD SAKARAM

Date :03-09-2021                                                                                             Company Secretary in Practice
Place : Hyderabad                                                                                                          CP. No.8345

The Members 
Filatex Fashions Limited
Hyderabad. 

SUB: Certificate under Schedule V(C)(10)(i) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015 

I, Vinod Sakaram, Practicing Company Secretary,, have examined the Company and Registrar of Companies records, 
books and papers of Filatex Fashions Limited (CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158) having its Registered office at My 
Fair Gardens, 8-2-682/3/A & 3B Flat No 201,  2nd Floor, Road No 12 ,Banjara Hills Hyderabad TG 500034, Telangana 
State, India (the Company) as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI Regulations, other 
applicable rules and regulations made thereunder for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2020. 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification 
Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by the 
Company and the respective Directors, I hereby certify that None of the Directors on the Board of the Company as 
stated below for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2020 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed 
or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, 
or any such other Statutory Authority.: 

List of Director of the Company as on March 31, 2020:
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S.No. DIN Full Name Designation 

1 00699415 Sri. PrabhatSethia Managing Director 

2 02600900 Smt. SangeetaSethia 
Non-executive  Non- 
Independent Director 
 

3 02467963 Sri. Om Prakash Sharma Independent Director 
4 02470629 Sri. Sanjay Ishwarlal Bora Independent Director 
5 08037371 Sri. VallamsettyRaghuram  Independent Director 

6 08037400 Sri. Mutyala Krishna RAo Independent Director 

 
Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility 
of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these, based on my 
verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

        VINOD SAKARAM
Date : 03.12.2020                                                                                   Company Secretary in Practice
Place : Hyderabad                                                                                   CP. No.8345
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF 
FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED

Report on the Ind AS financial statements

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of M/S. FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED 
(“the Company”),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021, the Statement of Profit and 
Loss including the statement of Other Comprehensive income, the Cash Flow Statement, the statement 
of changes in equityand a summary of the significant accounn�npolicies and other explanatory 
informa�onfor the year then ended (“Ind AS financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�onand according to the explanaa�ongiven to us,  the 

aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the informaa�orequired by the Act in the manner so required 

and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accoun�ngprinciples generally accepted in India, of 

the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2021, of its profit including other comprehensive 

income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended on that date subject to our comments in 

the audit report. 

Key Audit Matters

Key audit maters are those maaers that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 

audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These maaers were addressed in the 

context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these maters. We have determined that there are 

no key audit maters to communicate in our report.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audi�ngspecified under r Sec� 143(10) 

of the companies Act. Our responsibili�esunder those standards are further described in the Auditor's 

Responsibili�esfor the Audit of the Financial Statements  sec�o of our report. We are independent of 

the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Ins�tue of Chartered Accountants of 

India ('ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 

statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other 

ethical responsibili�esin accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that 

the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Informa�onother than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other informa�on.The other informaa�on 

comprises the informa�onincluded in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements 

and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other 

informa�onand we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In cconnec�owith our 

audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other informaa�oand, in doing so, 

consider whether the other informa�onis materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our 

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work 

we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other informa�on;we are 

required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
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Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the maters stated in  Sec�o 134(5) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (“the act”) with respect to the prepara�onof these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and 

fair view of the financial  posi�onfinancial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows 

and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accoun�ngprinciples generally accepted in 

India, including the Accoun�ngStandards specified under r Sec� 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accoun�ng 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 

preventng and deteccng frauds and other irregularires; seleclon and applipplon of appropriate 

accountng policies; making judgments and essmates that are reasonable and prudent; design, 

implementa�onand maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operara� eff eff ely 

for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accoun�ngrecords, relevant to the preparaa�oand 

presenta�onof the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 

con�nueas a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, maaers related to going concern and using the going 

concern basis of accoun�ngunless Management either Intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 

opera�ons,or has no realiss�alternanae but to do so.The Board of Directors are also responsible for 

overseeing the Company's financial rrepor�nprocess.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our objec� es are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 

conducted in accordance with Standards on Audi�ngwill always detect a material misstatement when it 

exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 

basis of these Ind AS financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Audi�n , we exercise professional judgment and 

maintain professional skep�cismthroughout the audit. We also: 

· Iden�y and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detetec�a 

material misstatement resul�ngfrom fraud is higher than for one rresul�nfrom error, as fraud may 

involve collusion, forgery, inten�onal omissions, misrepresentaa�onsor the override of internal 

control. 

· Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Sec�on143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also 

responsible for explaining our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial 

controls system in place and the opera�ngeffffeceness of such controls. 

· Evaluate the appropriateness of accoun�ngpolicies used and the reasonableness of accounn�ng 

es�m tes and related disclosures made by management. 

· Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accoun�ng 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 

condi�onsthat may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to conon�nas a going concern. If 
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we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw atenn�oin our auditor's 

report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 

the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or condi�onsmay cause the Company to 

cease to con�nueas a going concern. 

· Evaluate the overall presenta�on, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying 

transac�onsand events in a manner that achieves fair presentaa�on. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other maters, the planned scope 

and �mingof the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 

control that we iden�y during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all rela�onshipsand other 

maters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 

safeguards.

From the maters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those maaers that 

were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current period and are 

therefore the key audit maters. We describe these maaers in our auditor's report unless law or regulala�on 

precludes public disclosure about the mater or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that 

a mater should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communicaa�on. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ('the Order') issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-sec�on(11) of  Sec�o 143 of the Act, we give in the 'Annexure A', a 

statement on the maters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.
2.     As required by Sec�on143 (3) of the Act, we report that:(a) We have sought and obtained all the 
informa�onand explanaa�onexcept the external confirmarma�from the the parto the Company, which to 
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.The Management 
assures of the matching balances in counterparty's books. 
(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examina�onof those books.
(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of accounts.
(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounn�nStandards 
specified under  Sec�o 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
(e) On the basis of the writen representaa�onreceived from the directors as on 31st March, 2021taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2021from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Sec�on164 (2) of the Act.
(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial r repor� of the Company 
and the opera�ngeffffeceness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 'Annexure B'.
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(g) With respect to the other maters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and 
according to the explana�onsgiven to us:

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending li� aa�onon its financial al posit in its Ind AS 

financial statements. 

b. TheCompany did not have any long-term contracts including deriva�e contracts for which there 

were any material foreseeable losses.

c. There has been no delay in transferring amounts required to be transferred to the Investor 

Educa�onand Pro�ec�oFund by the Company.

For M M Reddy & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No:010371S

M Madhusudhana Reddy
Partner
Membership No:213077
UDIN: 21213077AAAAIU2035

Place: Hyderabad 
Date:30-06-2021

ANNEXURE 'A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the Ind 
stAS financial statements for the year ended 31March 2021. 

According to informa�on and xplanaa�ons gen to us, we report that:

1. 

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full partculars including 

quan�aate details and situaua�of fixed assets.

b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the Management during the year 

which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature 

of its assets. No material discrepancies were no�cedon such verificaca�on.

c) The �tledeeds of all the immovable prroper�eof the Company shown under the Fixed 

Assets schedule are held in the name of Company.

2. The inventories have been physically verified by the Management at reasonable intervals during 

the year. In our opinion, the frequency of such verificaa�ois reasonable and no discrepancies 

were no�cedat the  �mof verificaica�on.

3. The Companyhas granted no loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, LLP or other 

par�escovered in the registered maintained under  Sec�o189 of the Companies Act, 2013 
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4. The Company has not granted any loansand not made any investments as per sec�ons 185 and 

186 of the Act.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits to which the provisions of Sec. 73 to 76 or any other 

relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under and the direc�onsissued by the RBI 

are applicable. Hence this clause is not applicable and not commented upon.

6. As informed to us, the maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the central 

government under sub-sec�on(1) of  sec�o 148 of the act, in respect of the e ac�vitcarried on by 

the company. 
        7. 

a) According to the informa�onand explanaa�ongiven to us and on the basis ofour examinana�of the 

records of the Company amounts deducted / accrued in the books ofaccount in respect of 

undisputed statutory dues including Service tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Valuedadded tax, 

Goods and Service Tax and other material statutory dues have been deposited with occasional 

delays during the period by the Company with the appropriate authori�es.Butundisputed statutory 

dues in respect ofEmployees StateInsurance,Tax deducted at source,remained outstanding for 

more than six months from thedate it became payable as follows:

1

 

Par�culars 
More than six months in 

Rs. 

Total liability in 

 Rs. 

Tax deducted at 
source 

14,81,709 14,81,709 

Employees State 
Insurance 

60,959 60,959 

 
a) According to the informa�onand explanaa�ongiven to us, there are arrears of undisputed 

amounts payables in respect of income tax as at 31.03.2021 for a period more than six months 

from the date they became payable as follows:

 
8.       In our opinion and according to the informa�on and xplanaa�ons gen to us, the Company 

has not defaulted in the repayment of due to banks. The company has not taken any loan 
either from financial inss�tu�ons or om the government and has not issued any 
debentures.
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9. During the year the company received money of Rs. 3,60,99,998 against issuingshare warrants.

10. Based upon the audit procedures performed, we report that no fraud by the Company and no fraud 

on the Company by its officers / employees has been n no�c or reported during the course of our 

audit.

11. Based upon audit procedures performedthe informa�on and explanaa�ongiven to us, the 

Managerial Remunera�onhas been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals 

mandated by Sec. 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

12. The Company is not a Nidhi Co. and therefore clause 3(12) of the Order is not applicable to the 

Company and we do not comment upon this provision.

13. In our opinion, all the Related Party Transac�onsentered into by the Company during the year are in 

compliance with the provisions Sec. 188 & 177 of the Act and the details thereof have been 

disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the Accoun�ngstandards and the Act.

14. Based upon audit procedures performed the informa�on and explanaa�ongiven to us, the 

Company has not made preferen�alallotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly 

conver�bledebentures during the year. 

15. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transac�onswith directors / persons connected 

with him as s�pul ted u/s. 192 of the Act. Clause 3(15) of the Order is therefore not applicable to the 

Company.

16. In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered u/s 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India 

Act, 1934.

For M M Reddy & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No:010371S

M Madhusudhana Reddy
Partner
Membership No:213077
UDIN: 21213077AAAAIU2035

Place: Hyderabad 
      Date: 30-06-2021
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-sec�on3 of  Sec�o143 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

 We have audited the internal financial controls over financial r repor� of M/s. FILATEX FASHIONS 

LIMITEDas of March 31, 2021 in conjunc�onwith our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the 

Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 

based on the internal control over financial rrepor�ncriteria established by the Company considering the 

essen�alcomponents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 

Over Financial Repor�ngissued by the Inss�t e of Chartered Accountants of India. These r responsibili�es 

include the design, implementa�onand maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 

opera�ng ffffecely for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 

Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the preven�onand de�ec�o of frauds and errors, the 

accuracy and completeness of the accoun�ngrecords, and the  �mel preparara� of reliable financial 

informa�on,as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

repor�ngbased on our audit.  We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng(the Guidance Note”) and the Standarrds on Audi� , 

issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under sec�on143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent 

applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether adequate internal financial controls over financial r repor� was established and maintained and if 

such controls operated efffectely in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls system over financial r repor� and their operaerateffg ef eness.  Our audit of internal 

financial controls over financial r repor� included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls 

over financial rrepor� , assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and teses�and evalualua�he 

design and opera�ngeffffeceness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 

depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial r repor�ng.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repor�ng

A Company's internal financial control over financial r repor� is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial rrepor�n and the preparara� of financial statements for 

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accoun�ngprinciples. A Company's internal 

financial control over financial r repor� includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 

maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the trransac�on and 

disposi�onsof the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that trransac�onare recorded 

as necessary to permit prepara�on of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
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accoun�ng principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in 

accordance with authorisa�onsof Management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable 

assurance regarding preven�onor  �mel detetec� of unauthorised ed acquisi�use, or  or disposi of the 

Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limita�onsof Internal Financial Controls over Financial RRepor�ng

Because of the inherent limita�onsof internal financial controls over financial rl repor , including the 

possibility of collusion or improper Management override of controls, material misstatements due to error 

or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projec�onsof any evaluaa�oof the internal financial controls 

over financial rrepor�n to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over 

financial rrepor�n may become inadequate because of changes in c condi�onor that the degree of 

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In  our opinion, to the best of the informa�onand explanaa�ongiven to us, the Company has, in all material 

respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial r repor� and such internal financial 

controls over financial rrepor�n were operara� eff eff ely as at March 31, 2021based on the internal 

control over financial rrepor�ncriteria established by the Company considering the essenen�components 

of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Repor�ngissued by the Inss�t e of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M M Reddy & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No:010371S

M Madhusudhana Reddy
Partner
Membership No:213077
UDIN: 21213077AAAAIU2035

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 30-06-2021
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FILATEX FASHIONS LTD

CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158

Profit and loss statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021
Amount in Rs.

Sl No. Particulars Note 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Income
I Revenue from operations 18 17,31,82,446        58,66,97,554         

II Other income 19 10,17,841             1,55,80,220           

III Total Income (I+II) 17,42,00,287        60,22,77,774         

IV Expenses

Cost of materials consumed 20 15,31,39,062        55,38,65,391         

Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in-

progress 21 -1,43,400             3,45,565                
Employee benefits expense 22 66,80,618             97,29,180              

Finance costs 23 1,26,266               2,85,894                

Depreciation and amortization expense 2 49,11,173             50,29,277              
Other expenses 24 79,26,540             2,40,08,986           

Total expenses 17,26,40,259        59,32,64,293         

V Profit/(loss) before exceptional and tax (III-IV) 15,60,028             90,13,481              

VI Exceptional items -                       -                         

VII Profit before tax (V-VI) 15,60,028             90,13,481              

VIII Tax expense:
Current tax 7,70,364               22,46,408              

Deferred tax -3,64,756             -50,676                  

IX Profit/(loss) for the period from continuing operations (VII-VIII) 11,54,421             68,17,749              

X Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations -                       -                         

XI Tax expense of discontinued operations -                       -                         

XII Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations (after tax) (X-XI) -                       -                         

XIII Profit/(loss) for the period (IX+XII) 11,54,421             68,17,749              

XIV Other comprehensive Income 

XV Total comprehensive income for the period  (XIII+XIV) 11,54,421             68,17,749              

XVI Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation)

(1) Basic 0.0119                  0.0704                   

(2) Diluted 0.0119                  0.0405                   

XVII Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operation)

(1) Basic -                       -                         

(2) Diluted -                       -                         

XVIII Earnings per equity share (for discontinued & continuing       

(1) Basic 0.0119                  0.0704                   
(2) Diluted 0.0119                  0.0405                   

The notes referred to above form an integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date

For M M Reddy & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants FILATEX FASHIONS LTD
FRN: 010371S CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158

M Madhusudhana Reddy PRABHAT SETHIA SANJAY I. BORA
Partner Managing Director  Director 
Membership No: 213077
UDIN: 21213077AAAAIU2035

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30-06-2021
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FILATEX FASHIONS LTD

CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158

Cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Particulars

A. Cash flow from Operating activities

Profit before tax 15,60,028        90,13,481        

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and Amortisation 49,11,173           50,29,277           
Interest expense 1,26,266             2,85,894             
Interest Income -35,890               -1,53,26,637       

50,01,549        -1,00,11,466   
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 65,61,577        -9,97,985        

Change in Trade Receivables -93,26,875          -4,01,09,533       

Change in Deposits, loans and advances -31,76,344          -13,42,31,649     
Change in Inventories -64,20,000          -2,54,365            

Change in Other Non current -                      26,70,479           

Change in Other Current Assets -2,25,69,444       -3,16,639            
Change in Trade Payables 2,80,927             2,36,17,208        

Change in Other Financial Liabilities -81,040               -7,85,788            

Change in Provisions -9,92,903            45,708                
Change in Other Current liabilities 1,02,10,679        -11,75,532          

-3,20,75,000   -15,05,40,111 
Cash Generated from Operating activities -2,55,13,423   -15,15,38,096 

less: Taxes Paid 4,05,607         21,95,732        

Net Cash Generated from Operating activities -2,59,19,030   -15,37,33,828 

B. Cash flow from Investment activities

Capital Expenditure on Fixed Assets including CWIP -4,000                 -27,07,345          
Interest received On Fixed Deposits 35,890                1,53,26,637        

Net Cash used in Investing Activities 31,890             1,26,19,292     

C. Cash flow from Financing activities

Increase in Share Capital including Premium -                      14,13,61,944      

Increase in money received against share warrants 3,60,99,997        
Proceeds from Long & Short Borrowings -26,30,509          -46,86,037          
Interest paid on borrowings -1,26,266            -2,85,894            

Net Cash flow from Financing activities 3,33,43,222     13,63,90,013   
Net Cash Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 74,56,082        -47,24,523      

Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the Year 60,28,842        1,07,53,364     

Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the Year* 1,34,84,924     60,28,841        

* Cash and cash equivalents includes other balances with banks
The notes referred to above form an integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date

For M M Reddy & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants FILATEX FASHIONS LTD

FRN: 010371S CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158

M Madhusudhana Reddy PRABHAT SETHIA SANJAY I. BORA

Partner Managing Director Director

Membership No: 213077

UDIN: 21213077AAAAIU2035

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 30-06-2021

 For the year ended 31st March, 

2020 

 For the year ended 31st March, 

2021 
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FILATEX FASHIONS LTD

CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158

Statement of changes in equity as at 31st March, 2021

(a) Equity share capital Amount in Rs.

Particulars No. of shares Amount
Balance as at 1st April 2019 2,90,54,545            14,52,72,725             

Changes in equity share capital 6,77,60,000            33,88,00,000             

Balance as at 31st March 2020 9,68,14,545            48,40,72,725             

Changes in equity share capital -                          -                             

Balance as at 31st March 2021 9,68,14,545            48,40,72,725             

(b) Other equity Amount in Rs.

Securities premium General Reserve Retained earningsShare warrants issued
Balance as at 1st April 2019 7,62,50,000            5,20,67,265               6,21,86,726            22,77,50,000              41,82,53,991     

Movement during the year -                          -7,00,556                   68,17,749               -19,67,37,500             -19,06,20,307    

Balance as at 31st March 2020 7,62,50,000            5,13,66,709               6,90,04,475            3,10,12,500                22,76,33,684     

Movement during the year -                          -                             11,54,421               3,60,99,998                3,72,54,419       

Balance as at 31st March 2021 7,62,50,000            5,13,66,709               7,01,58,896            6,71,12,498                26,48,88,103     
The notes referred to above form an integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date
For M M Reddy & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants FILATEX FASHIONS LTD

FRN: 010371S CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158

M Madhusudhana Reddy PRABHAT SETHIASANJAY I. BORA
Partner Managing Director Director

Membership No: 213077
UDIN: 21213077AAAAIU2035

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30-06-2021

Particulars
Reserves and surplus

Total
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FILATEX FASHIONS LTD

CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158

Notes to the financial statements as at 31st March 2021 (continued)
Amount in Rs.

Note Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

3 Deposits, loans and advances

(i) Security Deposits

Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good 1,97,465                    1,97,465              
Doubtful
Less: Provision for doubtful advances

1,97,465                    1,97,465              

(ii) Rental advances

Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good 3,05,800                    3,05,800              
Doubtful
Less: Provision for doubtful advances

3,05,800                    3,05,800              

(iii) Advances

Advance against property (land) 4,77,42,324               4,09,79,869         
Other advances 19,28,60,071             19,68,10,939       

24,06,02,395             23,77,90,808       

Total of Deposits, loans and advances 24,11,05,660             23,82,94,073       

4 Deferred Tax Assets (net)

Opening balance of Deferred Tax Asset/(liability) 10,24,077                  9,73,401              
add: Deferred Tax Asset/(liability) 3,64,756                    50,676                 
Closing balance of Deferred Tax Asset/(liability) 13,88,833                  10,24,077            

5 Other non-current assets

Capital advances 1,99,08,350               1,99,08,350         

Interest to capitalised 2,18,95,573               2,18,95,573         
Income Tax 14-15 13,06,853                  13,06,853            

4,31,10,776               4,31,10,776         

6 Inventories

Raw material 95,97,500                  33,20,900            

Stock in progress 4,03,292                    2,03,000              
Finished Goods 29,26,008                  29,82,900            

1,29,26,800               65,06,800            

7 Trade receivables

Secured, considered good -                       
Unsecured, considered good 44,05,08,526             43,11,81,651       

Doubtful -                            -                       
Less: Provision for doubtful advances -                            -                       

44,05,08,526             43,11,81,651       

8 Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks on current accounts 7,89,545                    36,75,732            
Cash on hand 1,11,10,752               7,51,432              

1,19,00,297               44,27,164            

9 Bank Balances other than above
(Includes fixed deposits placed as security margin against 15,84,627                  16,01,678            

10 Other Current Assets 

Other loans - Advance to suppliers

Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good 6,90,67,473               4,68,75,489         

Doubtful
Less: Provision for doubtful advances

6,90,67,473               4,68,75,489         

Interest Receivable 32,301                       -                       

TDS / TCS receivable 16,63,717                  15,25,581            
GST Input 11,65,135                  10,99,395            
Other Current Assets 1,41,283                    -                       

7,20,69,909               4,95,00,464         
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FILATEX FASHIONS LTD

CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158

Notes to the financial statements as at 31st March 2021 (continued)
Amount in Rs.

Note Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

11 Equity share capital

Authorised Capital

10,20,00,000 equity Shares of Rs 5 each
51,00,00,000     51,00,00,000        

Issued, subscribed and fully Paid-up

9,68,14,545 equity Shares of Rs 5 each
48,40,72,725     48,40,72,725        

Notes:

(i) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

(ii) Reconciliation of number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year :

Equity shares

Number of 

shares
Amount

Number of 

shares
Amount

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 9,68,14,545 48,40,72,725 2,90,54,545 14,52,72,725

Issue of shares during the year -              -                     6,77,60,000       33,88,00,000        
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 9,68,14,545 48,40,72,725 9,68,14,545 48,40,72,725

(iii) Details of shares held by each share holder more than 5% of equity shares :

Name of Shareholder 

Number of 

shares
% of Holding

Number of 

shares
% of Holding

Chirag Bhandari 55,06,915 5.69% 55,06,915 5.69%
Sailesh Kumar Agrawal 52,00,000 5.37% 52,00,000 5.37%
Deepak Mittal 51,00,000 5.27% 51,00,000 5.27%

12 Other equity

(i) Reserves and surplus

Securities premium account 

Balance at the beginning of the year 7,62,50,000       7,62,50,000          
Movement during the year -                     -                        

7,62,50,000       7,62,50,000          
General Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year 5,13,66,709       5,20,67,265          

Movement during the year -                     -7,00,556              
5,13,66,709       5,13,66,709          

Retained Earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year 6,90,04,475       6,21,86,726          
Add: (loss)/profit for the year 11,54,421          68,17,749             

7,01,58,896       6,90,04,475          

19,77,75,605     19,66,21,184        

(ii) Money received against share warrants
Share warrants Issued, subscribed and not fully Paid-up 6,71,12,498       3,10,12,500          

26,48,88,103     22,76,33,684        

As at 

31st March, 2021

As at 

31st March, 2020

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 5/- per share. Each holder of equity share is 

entitiles to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to 

receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in 
proportion to the No. of Equity Shares held by the shareholders.

60



581

13 Borrowings

Term loans from Banks

Secured 10,10,695          15,57,446             
Unsecured -                     -                        

10,10,695          15,57,446             

Total term loans 10,10,695          15,57,446             
less  Current maturities of long term debt -6,38,130           -7,19,170              

3,72,565            8,38,276               

(c) Intercorporate Deposits

Secured
Unsecured -                     8,69,350               

-                     8,69,350               

(d) Loans from Directors

Secured
Unsecured -                     12,95,448             

12,95,448             
3,72,565            30,03,074             

14 Trade payables

Payable to  Micro,Small and Medium enterprises -                     -                        
Payable to  other than Micro,Small and Medium enterprises 9,03,37,901       9,00,56,974          

9,03,37,901       9,00,56,974          

15 Other financial liabilities

Current maturities of Long term debt 6,38,130            7,19,170               

16 Provisions

Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax -                     1,19,465               
Provision for Income Tax 7,70,364            16,43,802             

7,70,364            17,63,267             

17 Other current liabilities

TDS Payable 14,81,709          17,54,993             

Audit Fee payable 1,62,000            -                        
ESI Payable 60,959               60,959                  
Other Current liabilities 1,47,09,989       43,88,026             

1,64,14,657       62,03,978             

Amount in Rs.

Note Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
18 Revenue from operations

Sale of Products 17,31,82,446        58,66,97,554                  

Sale of Services -                       -                                 
Other operating revenues -                       -                                 

17,31,82,446        58,66,97,554                  

19 Other income

Interest Income 35,890                  1,53,26,637                    

Excess Income Tax provision written off 8,77,211               -                                 

Interest on term deposit -                       94,627                            
Interest on Income tax refund -                       63,736                            
Inccome from Ground rent 1,04,740               95,220                            

10,17,841             1,55,80,220                    
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20 Cost of materials consumed

Opening Stock of raw materials 33,20,900          27,20,970                       
Purchases 15,94,15,662     55,44,65,321                  

less: Closing stock 95,97,500          33,20,900                       
Total cost of raw material consumed 15,31,39,062     55,38,65,391                  

21

Opening stock

Finished goods 29,82,900          28,39,090                       
Work in progress 2,03,000            6,92,375                         

Less: Closing stock

Finished goods 29,26,008          29,82,900                       
Work in progress 4,03,292            2,03,000                         

Change in Inventories -1,43,400          3,45,565                         

22 Employee benefits expense

Salaries, Wages and other allowances 57,80,618          88,29,180                       
Directors remuneration 9,00,000            9,00,000                         
Staff welfare -                     -                                 

66,80,618          97,29,180                       

23 Finance Cost

Interest expense 1,18,982            2,64,218                         
Other borrowing costs (Bank Charges) 7,284                 21,676                            

1,26,266            2,85,894                         

24 Other expenses

Electricity Charges 29,28,045          43,82,280                       

Audit Fee 1,77,000            1,72,500                         

Rent 10,80,000          11,76,400                       
Traveling Expenses 4,70,404            29,85,427                       

Legal & Professional 10,16,327          31,05,691                       

Transportation charges 3,73,938            9,57,698                         
Telephone Charges 72,184               77,205                            

Repairs and maintainance 81,495               84,829                            

Insurance 15,589               1,65,638                         
Advertisement 62,600               94,840                            

Trade Discount -                     48,64,239                       

ROC Fees -                     36,86,662                       
Expenses other than above 16,48,958          22,55,577                       

79,26,540          2,40,08,986                    

Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in-progress

Notes to the financial statements as at 31st March 2021 (continued)
Note Particulars Amount in Rs.

25 Contingent liabilities and commitments

(a) Outstanding Tax Demands with interest as per Income tax portal 6,95,21,001     
(b) TDS Defaults as per Traces portal 5,16,177          

7,00,37,178     

Note: Outstanding demands of Income tax and TDS defaults are not recognised as debt as the 

final assessments are yet to complete  so the company has no reasonable certainty for the 

liability in this regard.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES
st FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS AS AT 31 MARCH, 2021.

A. Company Overview:
FILATEX FASHIONS LIMITED ("the Company" or "FFL") is a listed company which was incorporated on 
08-03-1994. The principal activity of the company is to manufacture Socks. The Company's Factory is situated 
at Plot No. 1, SY No.42, Chetlapotharam villages, Jinnarammandal, Medak District, Hyderabad - 500043, 
Telangana, India. The company has its registered office at Flat No.201, Mayfair Garden Apartments, Road 
No.12, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad - 500 034, Telangana, India.

B. Significant accounting policies:
1.1Statement of compliance
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the Indian 
Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as 

stamended).  The Company has prepared its financial statements for all periods up to the year ended 31 March 
2017 in accordance with the standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006 

st(“previous GAAP”).  The figures for the year ended 31 March 2018 was restated as per Ind AS to provide 
stcomparison. The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018was the first financial statements 

prepared by the Company in accordance with Ind AS.
1.2 Basis of preparation
These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except 
for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair value in accordance with Ind AS and certain items of 
property plant and equipment that were revalued in earlier years in accordance with the previous GAAP 
principles and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') (to the extent notified). The Ind AS are 
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. Historical cost is 
generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.
1.3 Presentation of financial statements
The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in 
the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). The statement of cash flows has been prepared and 
presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash flows”. The disclosure requirements with 
respect to items in the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as prescribed in the Schedule III to the 
Act, are presented by way of notes forming part of the financial statements along with the other notes required to 
be disclosed under the notified Accounting Standards.
1.4 Cash flow statement:
Cash flow statement is prepared segregating the cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities. 
Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect method. Under the indirect method, the net 
profit/(loss) is adjusted for the effects of:
i. Changes during the period in inventories and operating receivables and payables and transactions of a non-
cash nature;
ii. Non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, unrealised foreign currency gains and losses, and 
undistributed profits of associates; and
iii. All other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.
The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Companyis segregated based on the 
available information. Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) are reflected as such in the Cash 
Flow Statement.
1.5Use of Accounting Estimates:
The preparation of the financial statements requires that the management to make estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of 
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financial statements and the results of operation during the reported period. Although these estimates are based 
upon management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these 
estimates which are recognised in the period in which they are determined.
1.6Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition including applicable duties and taxes, any 
directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, attributable interest and finance 
costs, if any, till the date of acquisition/ installation of the assets less accumulated depreciation and impairment 
losses, if any. Subsequent expenditure relating to Property, Plant and Equipment is capitalised only when it is 
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the 
item can be measured reliably. An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when 
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset..
1.7Intangible Assets
Identifiable intangible assets are recognised when the Company controls the asset, it is probable that future 
economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be reliably 
measured.Intangible assets are stated at cost, less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment 
losses, if any.The estimated useful life and amortization method reviewed at the end of each reporting period, 
with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.
1.8Depreciation/ Amortisation
Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost less its estimated 
residual value. 
Depreciation on Property, Plant and equipment has been provided on Straight-Line method in accordance with 
the  Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013, based on the useful life estimated on the technical assessment as in 
force and proportionate depreciation are charged for additions/deletions during the year. In respect of additions 
/ deletions to the fixed assets / leasehold improvements, depreciation is charged from the date the asset is ready 
to use / up to the date of deletion.The asset's useful lives are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of 
each reporting period.
1.9 Financial instruments:
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at transaction 
values and where such values are different from the fair value, at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly 
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and 
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the 
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transactioncosts directly 
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are 
recognised immediately in profit or loss.
a. Financial Assets
Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the 
instruments. Financial assets other than trade receivables are initially recognised at fair value plus 
transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets 
carried at fair value through profit or loss is initially recognised at fair value, and transaction costs are 
expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Subsequent Measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories:
Financial Assets at Amortised Cost
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose 
objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the 
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on 
the principal amount outstanding.
Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value
A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held 
withina business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling 
financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that 
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withdrawn from use and no further economic benefits expected from disposal.
Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the property is included in profit or loss in the period in which 
the property is derecognised.
The company does not have any Investment prporties.
1.11 Inventories:
Raw Materials:
Raw Materials, construction materials and stores & spares are valued at weighted average cost or under. Cost 
includes all charges in bringing the materials to the place of usage, excluding refundable duties and taxes.
Work in Progress:
Work-in-Progress is valued at the contracted rates less profit margin / estimates.
1.12 Cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and demand deposits 
with an original maturity of three months or less and highly liquid investments that are readily 
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value 
net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the company's cash 
management.
1.13 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets :
The Company recognises provisions when there is present obligation as a result of past event and it is 
probable that there will be an outflow of resources and reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the 
obligation. A disclosure for Contingent liabilities is made in the notes on accounts when there is a possible 
obligation or present obligations that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources.
Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements when flow of economic benefit is probable.
1.14 Revenue Recognition
Revenue from construction/project related activity and contracts for supply/commissioning of complex 
plant and equipment is recognised as follows:

1. Cost plus contracts: Revenue from cost plus contracts is determined with reference to the   
recoverable costs incurred during the period and the margin as agreed with the customer.

2. Fixed price contracts: Contract revenue is recognised only to the extent of cost incurred till such time 

the outcomeof the job cannot be ascertained reliably subject to condition that it is probable that such 

cost will be recoverable.When the outcome of the contract is ascertained reliably, contract revenue is 

recognised at cost of work performed on the contract plus proportionate margin, using the 

percentage of completion method. Percentage of completions the proportion of cost of work 

performed to-date, to the total estimated contract costs.The estimated outcome of a contract is 

considered reliable when all the following conditions are satisfied:

i. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

ii.it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the contract will flow to the company;

iii.the stage of completion of the contract at the end of the reporting period can be measured 

reliably; and

iv.the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the contract can be measured reliably.

Expected loss, if any, on a contract is recognised as expense in the period in which it is foreseen, 

irrespective of the stageof completion of the contract.
For contracts where progress billing exceeds the aggregate of contract costs incurred to-date and recognised 
profits (orrecognised losses, as the case may be), the surplus is shown as the amount due to customers. 
Amounts received beforethe related work is performed are disclosed in the Balance Sheet as a liability 
towards advance received. Amounts billedfor work performed but yet to be paid by the customer are 
disclosed in the Balance Sheet as trade receivables. Theamount of retention money held by the customers is 
disclosed as part of other current assets and is reclassified as tradereceivables when it becomes due for 
payment.

165



are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Further, in case where 
the company has made an irrevocable selection based on its business model, for its investments which are 
classified as equity instruments, the subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in other 
comprehensive income. In any other case, financial asset is fair valued through profit and loss.
Impairment of Financial Assets
The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial 
assetswhich are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no 
significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other financial 
assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has 
been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at 
lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss 
allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognised is recognized as an 
impairment gain or loss in statement of profit or loss.
De-recognition of Financial Assets
The Company de-recognizes a financial asset onlywhen the contractual rights to the cash flowsfrom the 
asset expire, or it transfers the financialasset and substantially all risks and rewards ofownership of the 
asset to another entity.If the Company neither transfers nor retainssubstantially all the risks and rewards 
of ownershipand continues to control the transferred asset, theCompany recognizes its retained interest in 
theassets and an associated liability for amounts itmay have to pay.
If the Company retains substantially all the risksand rewards of ownership of a transferred financialasset, the 
Company continues to recognise thefinancial asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the 
proceeds received.
b. Equity Instruments and Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issuedby the Company are classified according to 
thesubstance of the contractual arrangements enteredinto and the definitions of a financial liability and 
anequity instrument.
Equity Instruments
An equity instrument is any contract thatevidences a residual interest in the assets ofthe Company after 
deducting all of its liabilities.Equity instruments which are issued for cash arerecorded at the proceeds 
received, net of directissue costs. Equity instruments which are issuedfor consideration other than cash 
are recorded atfair value of the equity instrument.
Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities are classified, at initialrecognition, as financial liabilities at FVPL,loans and 
borrowings and payables asappropriate. All financial liabilities arerecognised initially at fair value and, in 
the case of loans and borrowings and payables,net of directly attributable transaction costs.
Subsequent Measurement
Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For 
trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts 
approximate the fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.
De-recognition of Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities are de-recognised whenthe obligation specified in the contract isdischarged, cancelled 
or expired. Whenan existing financial liability is replaced byanother from the same lender on 
substantiallydifferent terms, or the terms of an existingliability are substantially modified, suchan 
exchange or modification is treated asde-recognition of the original liability andrecognition of a new 
liability. The difference inthe respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss.
1.10 Investment property: Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital 
appreciation (including property under construction for such purposes). Investment properties are measured 
initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are 
measured in accordance with the Ind AS16's requirement for cost model.
An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently 
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1.15 Other income:
a) Dividend Income:Dividend income from Investments is recognised when the shareholder's right to 
receive payment has been established.
b) Interest income:Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the 
economicbenefits will flow to the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest 
income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate 
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life 
of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.
1.16 Insurance claims
Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the 
extent that the amount recoverable can be measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate 
collection.
1.17 Claims
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts are disclosed under contingent liabilities. Claims 
made by the company are recognised as and when the same is approved by the respective authorities with 
whom the claim is lodged.
1.18 Commitments
Commitments are future liabilities for contractual expenditure. Commitments are classified and disclosed 
as follows:

a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for

b) Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid

c) Funding related commitment to subsidiary, associate and joint venture companies and

d) Other non-cancellable commitments, if any, to the extent they are considered material and relevant 

in the opinion of management.

e) Other commitments related to sales/procurements made in the normal course of business are not 

disclosed to avoid excessive details.

1.19 Foreign exchange translation and foreign currency transactions:
The functional currency and presentation currency of the Company is the Indian rupee.
Foreign currency transactions are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transactions. 
Gains and losses resulting from settlement of such transactions are recognised in the Statement of Profit 
and Loss. 
Monetary assets and liabilities related to foreign currency transactions remaining unsettled at the end of the 
year are translated at year end rates. The difference in translation of monetary assets and liabilities and 
realised gains and losses on foreign exchange transactions are recognised in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss.
The exchange difference on restatement of long term receivables / payables from / to foreign operations 
that are considered as net investments in such operation are recognised in the statement of profit or loss in 
the separate financial statements of the reporting entity or the individual financial statements of the foreign 
operation, as appropriate.
1.20 Employee Benefits:
Provident fund is defined Contribution scheme and contributions are charged to profit and loss account of 
the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due. Other retirement benefits such as Gratuity, 
leave encashment etc., are recognized on basis of an Actuarial Valuation.
1.21 Borrowing Costs:
Borrowing costs include interest expense calculated using the effective interest method and finance 
charges in respect of assets acquired on finance lease.
Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilised for qualifying assets, pertaining to the period from 
commencement of activities relating to construction / development of the qualifying asset upto the date of 
capitalisation of such asset are included in the cost of the assets. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is 
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suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during extended periods when active development 
activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted. All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit and loss in 
the period in which they are incurred.
1.22 Taxation
Income tax expense represents sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax
Current Tax: Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in 
accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income tax Act, 1961.
Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in 
the Company's financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. 
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is 
probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be 
utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary differences arise from the 
initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the 
accounting profit.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the 
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the 
asset to be recovered.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in 
which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
1.23 Leases:
Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership
over the leased term, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an 
expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term except where the lease 
payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation. Assets acquired on finance lease 
are capitalised at fair value or present value of minimum lease payment at the inception of the lease, 
whichever is lower.
1.24 Fair value measurement
The Company measures certain financial instruments at fairvalue at each reporting date. Fair value is the 
price that wouldbe received on sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liabilityin an orderly transaction between 
market participants at themeasurement date. The fair value measurement is basedon the presumption that the 
transaction to sell the asset ortransfer the liability takes place either:
a. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b. In the absence of principal market, in the mostadvantageous market for the asset or liability.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using theassumptions that market participants would use 
when pricingthe asset or liability, assuming that market participants act intheir economic best interest.
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient 
data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the 
use of unobservable inputs.
1.25 Earnings perShare:
Basic earnings per equity share are computed by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to the Equity 
Shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings 
per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the year, reced for the effects of dilutive potential equity 
shares, attributable to the Equity Shareholders by the weighted average number of the equity shares and 
dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year except where the results are anti-dilutive.
1.26. Directors' Remuneration             :2020 - 2021         2019- 2020
       Salary and allowances                                                             Rs.900, 000        Rs.900, 000
1.27. Segment Reporting:  
     The Company has only Cotton Product activity hence segment report has not been given.
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1.28. Related Party:
     As per Accounting Standard 18, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the disclosures 
of transaction with the related parties as defined in Accounting Standards are given below:

(I)    List of  related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:

 (ii)   Transactions during the year with related parties:

For  M M Reddy & Co                          For and on behalf  of  the Board of  Directors of
Chartered Accountants              FILATEX FASHIONS LTD
Firm Reg No: 010371S                                 CIN: L51491TG1994PLC017158

CA M Madhusudhana Reddy                      PRABHAT SETHIA  SANJAY I. BORA
Partner      Managing Director  Director
Membership No: 213077
UDIN:21213077AAAAIU2035

Place: Hyderabad
Date:30-06-2021

1

S. No. Name of  the Related Party Relationship 

1 PrabhatSethia Managing Director 

2 SangeetaSethia Wife of  PrabhatSethia(MD) 
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Factory
Filatex Fashions Ltd
Plot no.1, Survey no. 42
Chetalapatharam Village
Jinnaram Mandal Medak Dist.,
Telangana, India.

Ofce
Filatex Fashions Ltd
#201 Mayfair Garden Apartment
Road no.12, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad,
Telangana, India.
Ph: 040 6674 8931
Fax: +91 040 6674 8930
Email: unisox@yahoo.com
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